Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell
Mayor WY 0, Commissioner

PIIIN /TN /1T

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022; TO START IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CITY
COMMISSION GEOTHERMAL WORKSHOP.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary
Awards. City Manager Swingle and Department Supervisors

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, October 12, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, September 19, 2022
3. Subrecipient FY 22/23 1st Quarter Reports
4. Take Home Vehicle Forms



G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies)

1.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 741 to amend
Article VIII, Section 7-202 of the City Code of Ordinances, pertaining to the
Collection of Lodgers Tax and Reporting Procedures. City Manager Swingle

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 15 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. City
Manager Swingle

[. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 735 Amending Section 14-48
pertaining to the Customer Generated Renewable Energy Program. City Manager
Swingle

Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 865 W. 4th Ave. for the
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 300 Osborne for the
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit for 403 /405 Magnolia, for
the purpose of Community Center Recovery Meetings. Traci Alvarez, Assistant
City Manager

Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment at 719 Palo Verde, Truth or
Consequences. Applicant wishes to combine parcels 3022078506194 &
3022078519194. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Action: Approval of extension to the Franchise Agreement between
the City of T or C and TDS. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Discussion/Action: Approve recommendation from the Recreation Advisory
Board to remove the BMX sign and track. O] Hechler, Director of Community
Services

Discussion/Action: Review, Approve, and/or Allocate Funds for the Sierra County
4-H/Extension Lodger’s Tax Application. City Manager Swingle
Discussion/Action: Approval of the 2023 City Holiday Schedule Memo. City
Manager Swingle

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (Alfadiva Peru) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign
language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the
hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting
or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in
various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of
accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING NOVEMBER 16, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of Service Anniversary Awards.

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Alona Niebergall

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle and department supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee Anniversary: Sorg, Joe —2 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: Huron, Scott — 12 YEARS

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [X Finance [l Legal [ Other: Clic!
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .

Continued To: . Referred To: .

[J Approved O Denied Oother: Click he
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: .1

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBIJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, October 12, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal U Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved (] Denied CJOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP St.
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 12, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.
B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:
Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.
Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner was absent
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner was absent

Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present:  Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Forrister called for Commissioner Harrelson to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Commissioner

Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service
Anniversary Awards:

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Mindee
Holguin for 2 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle presented an Employee Service Anniversary Award to Robert
Waldron Robert for 12 years of service with the City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle and Pete English, Water/Wastewater Director presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to Leonides Martinez for 25 years of service with
the City of Truth or Consequences.

City Manager Swingle and Dave Johnson, Facility Management Director presented an
Employee Service Anniversary Award to John Daley for 1 year of service with the City
of Truth or Consequences.

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

There were comments from the public.

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

e He gave kudos to the employees. We had an emergency outside of the Utility
Office last week, and we received nice comments from the family that the staff
stayed with the individual that was having the emergency. They were basically
holding hands with the individual until the ambulance arrived, and the family was
appreciative and wanted to communicate that to the City. Every week there is
outstanding work being done. | couldn’t be prouder of all of our employees. They
just do great work.

o On a less positive note, water leaks and infrastructure issues continue. | thank
the community for being understanding of the predicament that the City is in, and
the age of the infrastructure. We are working on funding, and securing a lot of
funding. There is a lot of funding that is in the works, and there is future funding
that we have to go out and identify. We are doing that as fast as we can under
the present economic climate and structure that we have to work with.

e The infrastructure bond issue is on the ballot. Early voting started yesterday. The
Chamber of Commerce is working diligently to get information out on the bond
issue for the increase in property tax for water, streets, and wastewater. That will
only be on the city resident’s ballot. It will be titled Municipal Bond Issue for
water, streets, and wastewater.

Page 2 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12,2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

The hospital mill levy is on the ballot as well, and | think that is important to this
community. It has been an important funding source for the hospital. It has been
a very steady stream of revenue.

We had a meeting last week with Senator Lujan’s Liaison for our region. The
Mayor was in attendance and they had a good discussion about the
congressional issues, and some local issues we communicated to their office. It
was a positive meeting for the hour that we had with the individual.

The Court Committee will meet next week on the 17t to continue the process of
evaluating the courts, and the potential of designating the Magistrate Court for
city codes.

We've been involved in the engagement of Chief of Police, and we conducted
interviews last week with a number of candidates. We are looking at setting up
interviews for a couple of those applicants, and we've invited our former Chief of
Police to participate and the Deputy District Attorney Virginia Hicks to also serve
on the committee.

We have the meeting with the Office of the State Engineer to come at our next
meeting and have a workshop. | would recommend that we have them show up
at 9:00 a.m. and the meeting will immediately follow the workshop. | think the
thing that was obvious to me in my communications with their office was that they
did not put a lot of emphases on the geothermal water and geothermal wells, and
| think that will probably come across pretty clearly when we have the discussion
in two weeks.

We've had some issues with the Lee Belle Johnson facility. There is some
flooring that is bubbling and it looks like it is a real infrastructure problem, and
structural issue with the building. I don’t know much more than that about it, but
we are bringing in an engineer to take a look at it, and see what is causing the
problem, and what we can do to resolve the problem if anything.

We have a new vacancy on the Public Utility Advisory Board. Ron Pacourek
resigned from the board. We have one vacancy on the Airport Advisory Board.
We have many vacancies on the Golf Course Advisory Board, although we are
looking at consolidating the Golf Course Board and Recreation Advisory Board.
We also have two vacancies on the Impact Fee Advisory Board, and we have
one vacancy on the Planning & Zoning Commission.

City Attorney Rubin reported had no reports.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Harrelson reported the following:

We had a fantastic fair last week. We had a lot of community support. The kids
worked hard, and their parents were there. | really appreciate all of the
community support and sales so we can give back to our kids and our community
and support all of the kids that worked so hard this year.

Page 3 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler reported the following:

o Sidekixx had their grand opening last Friday. Commissioner Fahl, Commissioner
Mitchell and | were able to attend. | am excited for the Masterson’s. They have
done a wonderful job with the T or C Brewery, and | am expecting this to spill
over to Sidekixx and they do a masterful job there as well. They retained most of
the employees there, and | am looking forward to them opening up the bowling
alley portion later on this year. It should be another great place for us to visit.

Mayor Forrister reported the following:

e We had $100,000 of add on money from community members that gave money
here and there. | want to make sure that our community knows that even though
you may not want to acquire an animal and spend $4,000 - $6,000 on an animal
you can still support that community by adding on to anybody's animals, whether
it be $50 or $500. It was a really good event and it shows the heart and soul of
our community.

o We understand that there is going to be 30 plus new water leaks a week and |
know how frustrating it can be because | had some sewage issues at my house
so | understand the people’s frustration when things don’t get fixed right away,
but that is not always feasible. The City is trying their best and | want to
commend Pete for getting out there and getting the sewer issue on 31 fixed.

e The meeting with the representative from Senator Lujan’s office was very
interesting. It was nice to just sit down and listen to what they are doing to help,
and get some ideas of what we can maybe do to push them to help us in the
direction of fixing some of these big issues that we have. It is very frustrating
when we have so many large issues and not enough money to cover them so we
have to reach out to other places for funding.

e Our volleyball team is rocking and rolling. We are 14 and 1. We have one more
game before we go into district, and we will be hosting districting here so | would
really appreciate anybody who would like to come out and support them. Friday
night is Homecoming for our football team, and we will have a parade thought
town on Friday. We are also ranked #3 in that State. We keep going in between
#2 and #3 in the State of New Mexico so that is very cool. | am very proud.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 28, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Airport Advisory Board Minutes, July 5, 2022
3. Acknowledge Special Airport Advisory Board Minutes, August 23,
2022
4. September 2022 Accounts Payable

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.

Commission Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 4 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 13 22/23 for the Sale of Surplus
Property to be sold at the November 5, 2022 Auction through Willard
Hall Auctions:

City Clerk Torres: Willard Hall will be having an auction on November 5, 2022 at the Sierra
County Fairgrounds. We only have one item to sell in this auction, and itis a John Deere
Backhoe from the Parks Department.

Mayor Pro-Tem moved to approve Resolution No. 13 22/23 for the Sale of Surplus
Property to be sold at the November 5, 2022 Auction through Willard Hall Auctions.
Commission Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 14 22/23 to adopt a City Debit/Credit
Card Policy:

City Manager Swingle: What you have before you is a credit card policy that the State is
requiring all local governments to develop. It basically mirrors their template that they sent
out to all of us. It addresses debit cards, credit cards, or electronic transfers. The only
addition to this policy that has been identified is on page 5, D1 (a). There was a word that
was excluded in the first sentence. It says “the City of Truth or Consequences will take all
payments with technical assistance, and equipment. “The word “and” needs to be added
to the policy. Otherwise, it is a mirror of the State’s template that they asked us to adopt.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve Resolution No. 14 22/23 to adopt a City
Debit/Credit Card Policy with the amendment noted by City Manager Swingle.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. PUBLIC HEARING:
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No.
735 Amending Section 14-18 pertaining to the Customer Generated
Renewable Energy Program:

City Manager Swingle: We have seen this item multiple times on the agenda.
Unfortunately, Public Utility Advisory Board Chairman George Szigeti was not here to
represent the board. What you have here is an ordinance that they generated. At the
last meeting that this was discussed, City Attorney John Appel wanted to insert one
more section into this ordinance which we have done. This has had legal review with
the additional modifications. The Public Utility Advisory Board have no changes. The
change that was mentioned is on page 4, section f of the ordinance that reads “The City

Page 5 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

reserves the right to reduce or terminate its acceptance of electricity generated by
customers in the event that the total amount of electricity generated and offered at any
given time exceeds the amount that can be put to use.” Meaning, if we can't use it then
there is a chance that we will not be purchasing it. Other than that, it is the same
document that the Commission has seen on multiple occasions. This does call for the
actual clearing of accounts at the end of the calendar year. There was some discussion
that we should change it from January to possibly February, March, or maybe even April
because there is a lot going on in January. There are also winter months where
individuals are not generating at peak capacity.

Mayor Forrister opened the public hearing.
Opponents:
Ariel Dougherty: Complete testimony attached hereto and made a part hereof.

Ron Fenn: This is a very problematic ordinance for any number of reasons. Some of
which were stated by Ms. Dougherty. This does not repeal ordinance #664 under which
80 something customers have solar created. We've spent our money, and we've invested
our money under that ordinance. It is not repealed or replaced. This is just another
ordinance that will only affect the people who come in today or after you approve this. It
is kind of meaningless. It will actually discourage people from putting in solar if they can
understand this ordinance at all. Some of the things that are wrong with this ordinance is
in the very beginning it states that this is amending Section 14-48, but there is no Section
14-48. Under the Municipal Code it is listed as reserved. It has nothing to do with solar or
anything else so that is false information that has been put into this. It is a reserved
number. You can write any kind of ordinance that you want, but it has to be a new
ordinance, not an amendment. If you amend something in total, you are creating
something new. It's not amending. The provisions listed in the overview are curiously in
two places. They reference state law, Rule 17.9.568 NMAC. Why are we dealing with a
piece of a state law when we ignore all of state law as it relates to utilities? We do not
follow the state laws that are meant to protect the people. That is a big legal problem. In
the metering it describes this as in 664 by directional net metering. It is meaningless
because we don’t have net meters. We have co-generation meters which are for
companies and entities that are trying to sell electricity to the city. We produce kilowatts.
We don't produce money. The monetization of this whole process is false to begin with.
Nobodly is in this to make money, but people do want to recover the vast investment that
they have in their properties to do this, and this ordinance will negate that for the people
who come in now. It is meaningless of how it has been allowed by the Public Utility
Advisory Board who does not understand any of this. In fact, there is nobody in the billing
department or utility department that understands net metering and solar, and yet they
write this kind of nonsense, and out it for you to sign off on it. None of you had anything
with writing this ordinance so please ignore it because if you don't ignore it chances are
that there will be a petition for referendum on this issue. The numbers are also totally
meaningless. Even Ariel gave you a number of some hundreds of thousands of kilowatt
hours. | did the analysis of the actual credit that was due on January 1% of this year and

Page 6 of 16



Public Hearing Adoption of Ordinance No. 735 October 12. 2022
Testimony of Ariel Dougherty --- In Opposition

Mayor and Commissioners I salute you in the key effort with 735 to recognize and comply with
Municipalities Article 18, Section 3-18-32 that states municipalities can not restrict solar installation.
Future electrical use — such as an electric vehicle — was not possible in the prior ordinance. I appreciate
the effort of the PUAB and the Commission to make these changes. However, too much in Ordinance
735 needs clarity and a fuller understanding of renewable functions and its credit process. Hence, I urge
you not move forward without these additional changes.

Foremost two standard industry terms — NET METERING and AVOIDED COSTS - appear no
where in the document. They should. Their inclusion would underline the benefits renewables bring to
the City. Producers' over production fed into the City grid approximately 245,000 kWh in 2021. This
saved the City about $16,500 it did not have to purchase elsewhere. This averaged as a $27.50
contribution to the City by each producer every month. More producers will increase this contribution.
Billing is over-emphasized throughout the document. The City should instead create a new code line
for renewable meter readings. PLUS, keep the readings month by month in kWh. This demands no
additional staff time and paper/mailing expense of a 2* bill.

Specifically: FIRST: Producers install renewables at considerable personal expense to reduce their
carbon footprint. PLEASE strike under 2) Applicability: “with the intent of reducing their electric
bill.” SECOND: Number 3) should be “NET METERING” followed by a description. I have one
in an addendum, if you choose to discuss this further. Instead, now this section focuses on billing and
misconstrues the purpose of Net Metering. THIRD: 4) Rates (Residential) ii. The phrase “billed
for service in accordance with rate structure” needs Commissioners' awareness of the function of the
$8 monthly charge under “availability of service”, as delineated in City Code 14-45 (d) 2.

FOURTH : v. There is no reason month by month to translate the kWh into dollars and cents. With

separate codes, the difference between electricity purchased from the City vs - kWh produced by

Public Hearing, Dougherty testimony page 1 October 12, 2022



renewable customers will clearly show kWh to be charged or credits to carried to the next month.
FIFTH: vi. An annual “settlement” of an account should be optional and the amount stated in kWh
form. For the producers, March is a better “settlement” time. Keeping everything in kWh and making
this optional, again, saves the utility office time and energy. SIX: d. For several reasons I urge this be
dropped. One, the City already gets a monthly benefit from the daily over production of producers, as I
have mentioned; Two, as there currently exists an “availability of service” charge of $8 you
Commissioners should state now what that covers before more charges are added to customers; and
Three, postponing such a charge to a Resolution complicates how to know and where to gather all the
requirements for an applicant. SEVEN, a grandfather clause is critical.

Please make the Ordinance clearer and more specific to the virtues of adding renewables.

Public Hearing, Dougherty testimony page 2 October 12,2022



ADDENDUM: October 12, 2022
Ariel Dougherty Testimony at Public Hearing on Adoption of Ordinance No. 735

3. Net Metering

Is a process via a bi-directional meter to record kWh readings from the City grid in a forward
motion (+ kWh) or from the renewable producer through their renewable energy sources in a reverse or
backward motion (- kWh). It enables the customer producer at peak sun/wind times to send over-
production back into the City grid for locally produced electricity that the City then sells to other City
consumers without transmission loss. This lowers the City's purchase of electricity from its commercial
sources. Because customer producers remain tied into the City grid they can pull off that source,
pushing the meter forward, when the renewable energies are not available. Accumulation of excess
production is registered via a separate code as - kWh. Excess - kWh can carry over month by month
and should be credited only as — kWh. In short, over production feeds the City's grid, excess
production, which to date has been very limited, means the producer provides the city more over
production than the City electricity they purchase.

Definition of AVOIDED COSTS:

(1) avoided costs means the incremental costs to an electric utility of electric energy or

capacity or both which, but for the purchase from the qualifying facility or qualifying facilities, such
utility would generate itself or purchase from another source.

Grandfather Clause:

Renewable customers approved under Ordinance 664 can continue under those contracts and if they do
not add additional renewables to their systems. If they desire to add additional renewables to their
system they will then be covered by this new ordinance.

[ remember to strike “in ifs entirety” after “amended” under Section 1 ]

Saved City

Provided (for free)

112021 | 50 Renewable 245,000 kwh | $ 16,500
w2 Producers to City in Sierra/WAPA purchase

Estimated: | Approximately:

100 Renewable | Will provide City will save

(mostly for free)

Producers $33,650
75 already approved so‘i’oog?t; Wh | in Sierra/WAPA purchase |B

O I A e

e l"‘?",;;.}l_;m,» 7

Public Hearing, Dougherty testimony page 3 October 12, 2022



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

it amounts to a total of about $1,069. There are large number of credits that are totally
bogus because there is no physical way that the facilities that these people have can
create the kind of credit. It is all book keeping errors and it needs to be addressed. | hope
that somebody is looking into those credits because they are bogus. It is all accounting,
and it is all because we are using monetization.

Proponents:
There were no proponents.
Mayor Forrister closed the public hearing.

City Attorney Rubin: This is something that we're not rushing into. It's been on the agenda
several time. We've had a good discussion back in August and there were some good
legal questions that were raised and | felt more comfortable with us getting an opinion
from Mr. Appel, and he wrote us a detailed letter on September 2" which addresses the
questions that were raised in the August meeting. Then we had our first meeting in
September and Mr. Appel was on the line and he addressed again the questions that had
come up so | don't really have anything else legally to add to that because nothing has
changed except for the fact that we added the paragraph (f) on page 4. | do however want
to point out on the very bottom of page 4 it does state “All Ordinances or Resolutions, or
parts thereof, in particular Ordinance 664, inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed’
therefore we are repealing Ordinance 664. | brought a copy of ordinance 664 and that
references section 14-48 so | think we have the right number here.

City Manager Swingle: We all understand that this is an important ordinance, and it is
really unfortunate that two of our Commissioners had prior obligations to deal with. It may
be something that you want to table until you can have an entire body and have a
discussion on it. That is just a suggestion. | would hate for the brunt of this ordinance to
fall on three people vs the entire board.

City Attorney Rubin: | like that approach. | was thinking about that also, and | don't think
that you have to have another public hearing because we've already had that so | think
you can call this a recess and continuation of the discussion/action.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: | agree that we should table this item until we have all of the
Commission present, but | do have a concern that | would like addressed before the
next meeting. If the City is able to contract energy at a reduced rate of wholesale cost
cheaper than what the solar owners produce, does that means under f that the city has
the right to not purchase any electricity from the solar users, basically affecting their
system and putting them out of business and that is a concern. The City reserves the
right to reduce or terminate its acceptance of electricity generated by customers in the
event that the total amount of electricity generated and offered at any given time
exceeds the amount that can be put to use. | have a fear that if the city was able to
purchase a great amount of energy at wholesale cost less than the .06 cents/kWh that
the solar producers produce, the city won't buy anything from the solar users and their

Page 7 0of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

systems would not be worth anything. If you could clarify that for me that would help me.
If | am wrong let me know.

City Manager Swingle: | think this was language that was discussed at a prior meeting
where somebody wanted it in the ordinance, and | just don't recall the exact
conversation.

Mayor Forrister: John Appel wanted that added.

City Attorney Rubin: Yes ma'am. As you remember, we voted to approve the ordinance
for publication subject to including the additional language.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: If we do table this, I'd like to address that particular concern that
| have the next time we bring this up because | think that it is a legitimate concern for the
solar participants.

Mayor Forrister: | think tabling this is a good idea for the fact if we were to vote and one
of us voted different it wouldn’t work anyway.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to table the final adoption of Ordinance
No. 735 Amending Section 14-18 pertaining to the Customer Generated
Renewable Energy Program until the next feasible moment or until the city can
have the questions answered that we have. Commissioner Harrelson seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Grant Agreement between the
New Mexico Department of Transportation and the City of Truth or
Consequences:

Interim Chief Donald Venable: This is a request to approve the grant between the New
Mexico Department of Transportation and the City of Truth or Consequences. This is
the End DWI step, buckle up. What this allows the officers to do is focus on traffic
enforcement instead of being called out to calls. It provides and better and safer driving
environment. It focuses on seat belts and making sure everyone is wearing them as well
as concentrating on DWI to make it safer for everyone.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the Grant Agreement between
the New Mexico Department of Transportation and the City of Truth or
Consequences. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 8 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000:
City Manager Swingle reviewed the Purchase Requisitions provided in the packet.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the Purchase Requisitions
over $20,000. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: Amendment to the 2022-23 Salary Pay Schedule:

City Manager Swingle: I'm not sure how it happened. We missed it as an organization.
Our water and our wastewater employees pretty much serve dual roles. A water
employee works wastewater projects and wastewater employees work water projects. It
is kind of all hands-on board with these functions. It was brought to our attention that
our wastewater employees are listed as a classification 3 and our water employees are
4 so what we would like to do to be consistent and fair about it since they are all serving
the same rolls and doing the same duties, we would like to change it to where they are
both level 4’s. Classification 4's and whatever step they are in, they are in. That does
not change. It is a change of $.69 per hour. We do have one other change that we are
going to be recommending in the very near future for our CDL Operators. We just have
to figure out how we are going to classify it. We have them in different departments and
we need to figure out how we are going to compensate them. Feds have made a major
change in CDL operators and the training that they have to go through. Before we can
offer the training with our instructors internally, they’ve changed that to where we have
to send them to a several month school for these employees to receive their CDL
certifications. We've got to find out a way to adequately compensate them for that and
make sure that it's consistent across the entire organization.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the amendment to the 2022-23
Salary Pay Schedule to change the wastewater employees to a number 4 as
presented by City Manager Swingle. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract between Nick Jernigan and
the City of Truth or Consequences for Water/Wastewater Field
Foreman Services:

City Manager Swingle: The state requires that we have a level 2 operator onsite of
every water leak or when we are turning valves, decontaminating pipes or sawing new
pipes to make sure that the proper decontamination processes are being followed. The
only level 2 or over operator that we have is our Water/Wastewater Director Pete
English and he is a 4 by 4 certification, but it is impossible for him to be onsite of every
water leak and stay there for the time frame of the water leak. If that were the case then
he wouldn't really be serving in the director capacity. We have an individual in the

Page 9 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

community that has a level 2 certification and we want to contract with him to use him
on those water leaks as required on a case-by-case basis to comply with state
regulations. We are trying to hire a 2 by 2 in the organization, but we don’t have one at
this point and it would take some time to get our employees up to that level. | think we
lack the interest in ensuring that our employees are developing over time. You have to
serve a year in a roll before you can test for a level 1. Then you serve additional years
for each level. | think we've remised historically in not ensuring that our employees are
getting their certifications, and frankly in this case we're in violation if we don't have this
contract in place. The cap is $45,000 for the position, and that is a very high estimate.
We are looking at $25 an hour onsite while we are doing water leak repairs.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the Contract between Nick
Jernigan and the City of Truth or Consequences for Water/Wastewater Field
Foreman Services. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of Contract Renewal for Bartoo Sand &
Gravel, Inc:

City Manager Swingle: It's time to renew our agreement renewal with Bartoo Sand &
Gravel, Inc. with a revision in price to include a 17% price increase above contractor's
cost for asphalt, super pave, cold mix, and ready-mix concrete for inflation. We had to
do some changes with the contract at the very end of the term of the former contract
because the cost that they were experiencing was going to cause them to lose money
on every project that they were doing for the City. It just happened to be a Williamsburg
project doing the Palo Verde are in Williamsburg. We negotiated a price that we would
pay for the materials and that project was completed. The costs continue to escalate on
oil-based products and contractors are giving you two week estimates and then they
want to re-quote it because the cost is increasing so to avoid this issue, and be able to
enter into a contract, we put in a percentage above and beyond what the contractor is
paying for the materials as basically their profit margin and then minus whatever internal
expenses they have. That is the only way that we can actually work into a long-term
contract because it is very difficult for us to bid projects as often that we use them. So,
for us to be able to plan projects out, this is the only way to do it.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the Contract Renewal for

Bartoo Sand & Gravel, Inc. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 10 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12,2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of JPA between the City of Truth or
Consequences and the Village of Williamsburg for Police Services,
Animal Control Services and Animal Shelter Service:

City Manager Swingle: This came to light because the State changed the amount of
money, they provide each entity for law enforcement protection funds. Historically we
have been getting roughly $20,000 from Williamsburg. They would literally let us
expense it and they would pay for the $20,000 out of the Law Enforcement Protection
Fund. With that in mind, we had to modify the agreement so we could expense the
entire $45,000. With that in mind, we took the opportunity to look at how much law
enforcement is costing us to provide for Williamsburg. It is currently costing the city a
little over $1.9 million to provide law enforcement services community wide. That is for
Truth or Consequences and Williamsburg. Typically, when you are creating the Police
Department you basically identify how many residents you have and you go from there
and build your budget, and the number of officers you are going to need, basically your
cost. The services are costing us much more than what we are receiving. In the current
JPA we agree not to purchase vehicles because all of the equipment that is purchased
in the law enforcement protection funds under the current agreement revert back to the
Village of Williamsburg when we are done so if this contract ended today, we would
have to revert everything back to the Village of Williamsburg so that'’s telling me that it is
really not ours so that has been extracted because now we are talking $45,000 and the
number could go up or down in subsequent years. We are talking real money where we
could buy a police car. We need to have the discretion to use the money for what we
feel we need to use it for and know that we are going to be able to keep it. In my
conversations with the Village prior to drafting this was that they can’t afford any
increase at all. | explained that we can't afford it either. It's one of those of whether we
should be compensated full cost of law enforcement to your community or just a portion
of it, and | think the right answer is that we should be fully compensated. We are not
asking for any administrative cost or time that is involved, we are just talking about the
actual direct services that are being provided to the community.

City Manager Swingle did a brief review of the attached cost break down for services
provided to Williamsburg.

Mayor Forrister: If you look at our tax difference, their residents are not taxed like our
residents are so it is not fair to put that burden on our tax dollars when their residents
are getting a break in that.

City Manager Swingle: | did discuss that with their Mayor and Clerk that it is not fair that
the city has to increase their taxes to provide the services for Williamsburg, and they
certainly understand that. | have not heard back from them. | think that they are going to
look at other options and reach out to the Sheriff's Department to see if they can provide
law enforcement services to them, and that is certainly their prerogative, but we are not
out anything if they decide to go with another entity to provide law enforcement

services. In the long run it is going to be cheaper on us to do that, but we will have to

Page 11 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

probably work something out with animal control and animal shelter services because
there is just no way you can create an animal shelter for $10,000.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: So, this year's Law Enforcement Protection funds are $45,000.
Is that correct? Lenient

City Manager Swingle: That is correct.
Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler: So that will actually come out to up to $171,000.

City Manager Swingle: Correct, and in any combination of Law Enforcement Protection
fund and the cash that they would pay the city. | would also like to point out, what we
want this to really look like because it is unfair to hit the Village with a high-cost mid
budget in the middle of the year. It is really a matter of pass through so if they have
$45,000 coming in Law Enforcement Protection Funds. That's what we should ask for
this year. With respect to the increase in cost, | would recommend that we make this
affective for that fee. It actually comes in with the fiscal year. So, we keep and honor the
$10,000 that we have this year, and in July 1 it goes to the new rate.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to approve the JPA between the City of
Truth or Consequences and the Village of Williamsburg under the following
conditions that they accept $45,000 for Law Enforcement Protection funds this
year plus the $10,000 Services of what they’ve given us and that we postpone the
additional increase to the next fiscal year in the amount of $171,447.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Jake Foerstner to the Lodgers
Tax Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres: Jake Foerstner is a current member on the Lodgers Tax Advisory
Board. His term is up this year, and he wishes to remain on the board. On September
26th, the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board made a recommendation to re-appoint Mr.
Foerstner to the board. If approved by the Commission, Mr. Foerstner will serve a 4-
year term on the board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to re-appoint Jake Foerstner to the
Lodgers Tax Advisory Board to the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board for a 4-year
term. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 12 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

8. Discussion/Action: Re-appointment of Linda DeMarino to the Lodgers
Tax Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres: Linda DeMarino is a current member on the Lodgers Tax Advisory
Board. Her term is up this year, and she wishes to remain on the board. On September
26th, the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board made a recommendation to re-appoint Ms.
DeMarino to the board. If approved by the Commission, Ms. Linda DeMarino will serve
a 4-year term on the board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to re-appoint Linda DeMarino to the
Lodgers Tax Advisory Board to the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board for a 4-year
term. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

9. Discussion/Action: Consideration of the appointment of Victoria
Harrington to the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres: The Lodgers Tax Advisory Board has one vacancy on their board. At
their September 26th meeting, the board recommended the appointment of applicant
Victoria Harrington to serve as a member on their board. |f approved by the
Commission, she will serve a 3-year term on the board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion appoint Victoria Harrington to the
Lodgers Tax Advisory Board for a 3-year term. Commissioner Harrelson
seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

10.Discussion/Action: Consideration of the appointment of Allen Hansen
Begg to the Recreation Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres: The Recreation Advisory Board has two open positions on their
board. Greg D'’Amour and Carole Wheeler are currently serving as members until the
two vacancies are filled. On October 3rd, the board recommended the appointment of
applicant Allen Hansen Begg to serve as a member on their board. If approved by the
Commission, he will serve a 2-year term on the board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion appoint Allen Hansen Begg to the
Recreation Advisory Board for a 2-year term. Commissioner Harrelson seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 13 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

11.Discussion/Action: Consideration of the appointment of Robert
McGuire to the Airport Advisory Board:

City Clerk Torres: The Airport Advisory Board has an open position on their board. On
October 4th, the board recommended the appointment of applicant Robert McGuire to
serve as a member on their board. If approved by the Commission, he will serve a 2-
year term on the board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion appoint Robert McGuire to the Airport
Advisory Board for a two-year term. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

12.Discussion/Action: Annual request to hold one meeting in November
and December 2022:

City Clerk Torres: Each year the Commission determines whether to combine meetings
and only hold one meeting during the months of November and December due to the
Thanksgiving and Christmas Holidays. The dates of the meetings will be will be
November 16t and December 14t

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion approve the annual request to hold one
meeting in November on November 16" and one meeting in December 2022 on
December 14", Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

13.Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) for Postage Fulfillment for the
year:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) Lodgers Tax
Application provided in the packet, and stated that the requested amount was approved
by the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the contract and allocate Funds to
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) in the amount of $800.00 for Postage
Fulfillment for the year. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 14 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12,2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

14. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) application for Visitor Center
Feather Flag funding:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) Lodgers Tax
Application provided in the packet, and stated that the requested amount was approved
by the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the contract and allocate Funds to
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway (GTSB) in the amount of $140.00 for the Visitor
Center Feather Flag funding. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

15.Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to the
Sierra County Rock & Gem Society for the T or C Rock and Gem
Show:

City Manager Swingle reviewed the Sierra County Rock & Gem Society for the T or C
Rock and Gem Show Lodgers Tax Application provided in the packet, and stated that the
requested amount was approved by the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the contract and allocate Funds to Sierra
County Rock & Gem Society for the T or C Rock and Gem Show in the amount of
$6,250.00. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by
the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Robbie Montgomery) pursuant to
10-15-1(H.7).

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go into executive session at 10:31 a.m.
to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7) and Threatened & Pending Litigation (Robbie Montgomery) pursuant to 10-
15-1(H.7) and he will recuse himself from Threatened & Pending Litigation (Robbie
Montgomery) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). Commissioner Harrelson seconded the
motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

Page 15 of 16



CITY COMMISSION OCTOBER 12, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler recused himself after Threatened & Pending Litigation (George
Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed.

Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:01 a.m.

Commissioner Harrelson certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened &
Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Robbie Montgomery) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed
in Executive Session.

No action was taken.

J. ADJOURNMENT:
Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting at 11:02 a.m.

Passed and Approved this 26" day of October, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 16 of 16



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: .2

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, September 19, 2022.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal O Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

J Approved [ Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2022

MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, on
Monday, September 19, 2022 at 3:30 pm.

CALL TO ORDER:
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Szigeti.

ROLL CALL:
George Szigeti, Chairman
Jeff Dornbusch, Vice-Chairman - ABSENT
Ron Pacourek, Member
Gil Avelar, Member
Don Armijo, Member

ALSO PRESENT:
Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Lisa Gabaldon, Deputy Clerk
Casey Froese, Assistant Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Member Pacourek made a motion to approve the agenda.
Member Avelar seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. Regular meeting of August 15, 2022.

Member Armijo made a motion to approve the minutes.
Member Pacourek seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: (3 Minute rule applies)

No comments.



4. OLD BUSINESS:
a) Discussion/Action: Auto Rate Increase, George Szigeti

Chairman Szigeti went over the attachment he submitted to the board regarding the changes that he’s
made pertaining to the utilities ordinance. (Attached). He will put it in the proper format and bring it
before the board next month.

b) Discussion: Contingency Planning for City Utilities

Chairman Szigeti advised he knows of a video of a small German town that has managed to make its self
totally energy self-sufficient. Lines were purchased from the utility department and added windmills
and solar panels and now produces 100 times more electricity than the town uses and exports out the
excess. Szigeti further explained how the German city was able to have electricity during grid outages.
Szigeti also further mentions about wiring the solar grid in T or C to where it could power certain utilities
for certain buildings for emergency cases.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:
No reports at this time.
6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

City Manager Swingle introduced Pete English as the director for the water/wastewater department.

He went on to talk about the seriousness of the infrastructure with the water/wastewater departments.
The VAC station is a significant problem for the department now and the cost for the fix will be
expensive. Pete is looking into the best solutions so that we can address the problem. Water leaks are
continuing to surface all over town. This will be costly for the community. They have some plans in place
and they’ve had engineering studies done; they just need to have the money to implement the fixes.

Pete English stated that in the time that he’s been here, going around town and seeing the different
pipes that are in the ground, there are several locations throughout the City where fire-flow is not
sufficient. If we do not get this upgraded there could be potential for big disasters down the line. We
really need to upgrade the entire infrastructure system.

Chairman Szigeti stated that the board knows of all of the struggles going on with this department and
they are thankful for everything that they do.

City Manager Swingle made reference to an attachment in the agenda packet with regards to NMED
Drinking Water Bureau. It shows how low our water rates are comparatively across the state and
entities of similar size; we are substantially under those rates. The current rate that we have today has
helped us get into the position where we are at today, where we are looking for money to invest into
our infrastructure. Historically they have taken money from the electric department, but he has never
looked into how much money has been taken from water/wastewater.

Chairman Szigeti stated that the board may have to come up with another rate increase on top of the
5%.



City Manager Swingle advised the board that they have not been notified from the congressional
delegation. Senator Heinrich was going to support and endorse 5.2 — 5.4 million for the process. Last
week he heard that it was in senate appropriations committee and they haven’t heard anything. They've
been told that a number of people that have been denied have been contacted; we have not had
contact yet, so no news is good news.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez commented on the Water Rate Study attachment that was included in
the agenda packet. She advised that this was for their own reference.

City Manager Swingle stated that they are currently having an electric study done now; the results are
still a couple of months out before they will receive anything, but they expect that there will be an
increase just based on the time frame of when the department had the last increase.

He went on to say that next month the board will want the quarterly reports for the first quarter of this
fiscal year.

7. ADJOURNMENT:
There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Chairman Szigeti
made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Member Pacourek seconded the motion. Motion carried

unanimously. The meeting was adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS 17" DAY OF OCTOBER 2022.

Ao Hmeo

Geoil/geéséigeti,/(:h/airman
Public Utility Advisory Board




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T.3

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Subrecipient FY 22/23 15T Quarter Reports
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 18, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Contract requires that recipients of Subrecipient funding submit a quarterly report to the City by the 15% of
the month following the quarter.

Recommendation:

Accept the 13" Quarter Reports

Attachments:

e Checklist
e Reports

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: Xl Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance O Legal [Other:
Final Approval: [J City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKE

Resolution No. Ordinance No. © /' « 1o ter text
Continued To: o enter 3 - Referred To: ' '
[ Approved [J Denied Elother: Click her ! X

File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-22.




COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
PO BOX 512
WILLIAMSBURSG, NM 7942

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023
(1st) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: October 7, 2022
Invoice Amount: $ 250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City.Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $1000.00
Quarter Draw: $250.00

Please send payment to: Companion Animal Action Team
PO Box 512
Williamsburg, NM 87942

Thank you,
Yo, y k/ . | e
( YZ g orde | ey
Stgwnature of Authorized Representative

Majorie E Powey
575-740-0421



COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM
RECEIVED 0CL1A 222

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2022-2023 ‘
ORGANIZATION: COMPANION ANIMAL ACTION TEAM

ALLOCATION: $1,000.00 QUARTER: 18T

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) {1st/2nd/3rd/4th}

{Please confine your report to a one-page “narrative"” for each quarter.)

We held two clinics in the first quarter of 2022/2023. Clinics were held on August 11 and

September 8. We did not have a clinic in July

In August we did 14 cat spays and 6 feline castrations. We did 3 dog spays and 4 castrations.

Usually we do a total of 25 but because of the large number of cats and only 7 dogs we were

allowed two extra cats.

In September we did 9 female cat spays and 7 male cat neuters.

We did 4 male_dog neuters and and 5 large female dog spays.

Amy Is charging more for travel and | am attaching a voucher for you to see the charges.

SUBMITTED BY: Majorie E Powey /
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 10/10/22 Rev. 5/2013




PNH Mobile 2

3233 N. Mesa St Suite 210
El Paso, TX 79902
915-584-4491

FOR: TorC CAAT
PO BOX 204
Williamsburg, NM

Date For

INVOICE

"Helping E! Paso Help Their Pets"

Qty

Printed:

Date:

08-11-22 at 3:30p
08-11-22

Account: 15892

Invoice:

(open)

Description Price Discount Net Price

Services by Amy Starr, DVM PS

08-11-22 2022/08/11 224 PNH-M Milleage (S/N Clinic) per mil896.00 181.00 715.00
08-11-22 1 S/N Clinic Day 1500.00
08-11-22 27 PNH-M Presurgery Intake Exam  486.00 486.00 0.00
08-11-22 6 Feline Castration 330.00 330.00 0.00
08-11-22 14 Feline Ovariohistorectomy 1050.00  1050.00 0.00
08-11-22 3 Canine Ovariohisterectomy 360.00 360.00 0.00
08-11-22 4 Canine Castration 400.00 400.00 0.00
08-11-22 72 PNH-M2 Tramadol Tablet 50mg (1 33.84 33.84 0.00
08-11-22 14.80 PNH2 Ketamine-Xylazine Comb Inj 0.00
08-11-22 2.60 PNH-M2 Metacam/Loxi Inj 5mg/m ( 50.00
08-11-22 0.40 PNH-M Convenia Injection 80mg/m 42.00
08-11-22 6 PNH-M In-House FELV/FIV Test 234.00
08-11-22 20 PNH2 Feline FVRCP Vaccine (1mi) 180.00
08-11-22 4 PNH2 K9 DAPP Inventory (1ml) 36.00
08-11-22 25 PNH2 Rabies 3yr Vaccine (10ml) 350.00
Services by
08-11-22 #1513 Check payment -3107.00
Old balance Charges Payments Discount New balance

0.00 3107.00

3107.00 2840.84 **

Your invoice total reflects our Client Class 1 discount.

Reminders for: 2022/08/11

Last done

08-11-23 MVC Exam W/Vaccines 08-11-22

0.00

Thank you for letting us care for your pet(s)! Refer a new client and get $20 off your next

visit.

We will not process any type of credit card transaction without proper form of card

holder's 1.D. present.

“x

"k

"

.k

%

*h

L1 4



We do not give refunds or reimbursements for professional services rendered, deposits
on surgeries/major procedures or inventory items that have left the facility. Further
charges such as lab tests, radiology, hospitalization, anesthesia and pharmacy items not
posted at the time of discharge may be billed later. We do require a 24 hour advanced
notice on all/any cancellations. $25 cancellation fee will be charged on all No show less
than 24 hours notice and surgery deposits will be forfeited.

We appreciate your understanding.

Also, check out our website (www.paws-n-hoovesvetclinic.com), online pharmacy,
Facebook, YouTube, Pinterest, SnapChat and Linkedin!

Do you have additional questions? Call us at Paws N' Hooves Mobile Veterinary Services
(915) 490-4849 or Mesa Veterinary Clinic (315) 584-4491.



RECEIVED OCT 07 1

ORGANIZATION/RECIPIENT'S NAME /ﬂ:}
ADDRESS
CITY, STATE and ZIP

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023
(1°') QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: October 4, 2022

Invoice Amount: $500.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Manager’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: 5$2000.00
Quarter Draw: $500.00

Please send payment to: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center
P.O. Box
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Blanca Chavez ,)2{

575-894-3557



RECEIVED oc%m

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 2022/23
ORGANIZATION: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center
ALLOCATION: $2,000.00 QUARTER: 1st

(FY allotment, Not Qtr. Draw)

(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative" for each quarter.)

Statistical Information: Years Victimization Referral

Female- 40 Anglo- 13 18-21- 23 Emotional -24 Police- 9 Sherriff-

Male-10 Hispanic-8  22-40- 16 Physical -15 Hospital- Self-Referral-1

Other- 29 41-59- 11 Sexual- 8 Courts- 5 Friends- 1

60-74-0 Stalking- Family-1 Other- 33
Unknown -0 Unknown-3 CYFD-

Type of Contact: Volunteer Hours: Total- 1704

Orders of Protection- 10 Cell Phone- 1704

Individual Support Sessions- 15,5 Adminstrative-

Group - 171 Crisis -

Victim Advocacy - 125.75 Office-

Crisis Intervention -9

Direct Client Contact (crisis)-10

Shelter - 1 Transportation-

Food - 1

Legal Advocacy - 1.25

Case Management - 40,30

DVOTI Individual Sessions - 5

September -
Audit $500.00
Total $500.00
SUBMITTED BY: Blanca Chavez / o
TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 10/04/22 Rev. 5/2013




RECEIVED OCT 13 2022
Sterra joint Office on Aging
360 W. 4th Ave. /[b(
Truth or Consequences, NM €7901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023
1st QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/13/22
Invoice Amount: $8,750.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $35,000.00
Quarter Draw: $8,750.00

Please send payment to: Sierra Joint Office on Aging
360 W. 4" Ave.
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

Lisa L. Mattingly
Finance Director
575-894-6641



RECE]
SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT VED OCT 13 2022

FY: 2022/2023

{Report Is due by the

ORGANIZATION: Sierra Joint Office on Aging et
ALLOCATION: $35,000.00 $8,750.00 QUARTER: 1st
(FY Allotment) {Quarterly Draw) (12/2rd/3r9/4h)
SUBMITTED BY: Lisa L. Mattingly
Print Name

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

We continue to serve meals in the dining room but still offer meals to go (Grab-n-Go) as we have
the last two years due to lingering COVID concerns. Transportation services have been opened
up to other destinations besides doctors and grocery shopping. Homemakers have resumed in
home services with additional precautions.

We provided the following services in the last quarter:
e 2,844 Congregate meals in the dining room.
e 6,975 Grab-n-Go Meals served
e 9,415 Meals delivered to Homebound seniors
e 2,797 Transportation both locally and a daily Las Cruces run for Dr. appointments.
e 46 rides for Assisted Transportation
e 1,407.25 hrs. Homemaking services provided
e 187.75 hours provided for Respite.

We are seeing an increase in meals served as snowbirds return for the winter. We are still trying
to hired more homemakers as we have wait lists for homemaker and respite services.

The plumbing project continues but the HVAC replacement project is now operational. We are
working on securing the additional funding for a wheelchair van and replacement for one of our
older meal delivery vehicles. We would like to thank the City Manager and Assistant City Manager
for all their help making these capital outlay projects a success.

Pagelof1 Rev. 5/2014



The club RECEIVE%JCI 04-u.7
122 N. Broaalwag St. g
T or C, NM €7901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023
1st QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/4/2022
Invoice Amount: $1,250

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $5,000
Quarter Draw: 51,250

Please send payment to: The Club
1300S. Broadway
TorC, NM 87901

Thank you, W
Charis Baxter
505-446-0030



RECEIVED 07 04 702

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT FY: 22/23 !
ORGANIZATION: The Club

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QUARTER: 1st

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

{Please confine your report to a one-page "narrative"” for each quarter.)

The Club provided free Dinners to all youth who attended our programming. We provided

transportation to and from the schools as well as sports and club practices and meetings along

with games. We were open 12-6 mon-fri during the holiday break and took 3pm-6pm

Mon-Fri during the school year.

We taught healthy cooking and lifeskills such as resume building and interviews.

We provided high quality trained mentors for youth to connect with as well as out of school time

programming at no cost.We have provided a multitude of free classes based on youth interest.

The Club served a total of 50 registered youth during this quarter.

SUBMITTED BY: Charis Baxter / W
TYPED NAME IGNATURE

DATED: 10/04/22 Rev. 5/2013




Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.

P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

INVOICE subrecipient grant

Date 9-6-2022

To City of Truth or Consequences

For Operating expenses  Julyi202257  Augustin2022wsy

Telephone $ 127.46 127.45

Renters Insurance 62.83 62.83

Postage 13.85 16.35

$
$

Supplies & printing $ 391.16
$

Actual total 595.30 206.63

Amount due $ 83337  ber contract

Thank you

L onihe.



Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway, Inc.
P O Box 1072 . 301 S Foch . Phone (575) 894-1968

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 RECEIVED OCT 14 202

aralV/
|

INVOICE  subrecipient grant

Date 10/13/2022"
To City of Truth or Consequences

For Operating expenses gSeptember2022

Telephone $ 127.55
Renters Insurance $ 62.83
Postage $ 15.43
Supplies & printing $
Actual total $ 205.81

Amount due $ W416:662:per contract

Thank you B
Lo s ITUAKE



_ RECEIVE,OCT 141021
(Report is due by the 15th of the month 2

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT following the quarter.) FY: 2-2023
ORGANIZATION: Geronimo Trall Scenic Byay

ALLOCATION: $5,000.00 QTR DRAW: $1,250.00 QUARTER: Ist

(FY Allotment, Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)

July, August, September we were open 7 days a week, Sunday - Thursday 10 - 3; Friday and
Saturday 9 - 4:30 . Through September 31 we had 1,676 visitors sign in, responded to 149
telephone calls for information, responded to 531 emails, and mailed out 4 packet of visitor

information and 2 relocation packets. We shipped 1 box of assorted brochures to Hobbs and

1 box of assorted brochures to Silver City, both requested by them.

Total expenses for the period:

Telephone $ 382.46
Insurance $ 188.49
Postage $ 45.63

Supplies $391.16

Total expenses for the qtr $ 1007.74

Money has been held back for additional supplies and printing that will be paid in October.

Our volunteers rotate days of the week. We continue to open and close the Spaceport America

tour depot. They plan to have new displays installed before the end of the year. They continue

to have tours out of their center on Saturdays. Our volunteer opens at 8:00 am on tour Saturdays

and stays until after 5:00 pm for the afternoon tour to return for the convenience of their

guests. This time Is in addition to the hours we turn in, as it depends on the tour schedule.

We contribute a minimum of 48 volunteer hours per week in the visitors center. The volunteer

director spends approximately 12 hours per month on administrative duties above and beyond

her volunteer hours. We are closed Thanksgiving, Christmas Day and New Year's Day and Easter.
We contribute over $40,000.00 to the City with our volunteer duties promoting the City.
We have a booth at the Sierra County Fair each year to bring attention to the Byway by local

residents. We work with the New Mexico Tourism Department and New Mexico True with our

on-line advertising, and use both City and County lodgers tax for printing of some of our brochures

and for social media advertising.

SUBMITTED BY: LaRena Miller / O‘Qﬁ,w% miw.,

TYPED NAME SIGNATURE
DATED: 10/13/22 Rev. 5/2014




MainStreet Truth or Consequences RECEIVED OCT 05 2022

PO Box 1602 /(h
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT
FY 2022/2023
(1st) QUARTER INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 10/05/2022
Invoice Amount: $ 11,250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences
ATTN: City Clerk’s Office
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Allocation Amount: $ 45,000
Quarter Draw: $11,250.00

Please send payment to: MainStreetTorC attn.: Treasurer
PO Box 1602
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Thank you,

%Q
Blanch Almquist, Trea\surer
(575) 543-8182




RECEIVED 0CT 05 022

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT  FY: 2022/2023 }
{R_L'-Fmt i duc Ly the
ORGANIZATION: Mainstreet Truth or Consequences (MSTC) g
ALLOCATION: $45,000 $11,250 QUARTER: 1st
(FY Allotment) {Quarterly Draw) (172737%78™
SUBMITTED BY: Kate K. Hall Kate K. Hall
T *-”Fﬁ;\?ﬁéme - Signature

(Please detail the progress made in providing the services each quarter.)
MainStreet Truth or Consequences (MSTC) continues to provide community economic growth
revitalization services to the property and business owners and residents of the district through
the MainStreet Four-Point Approach®, and in alignment with the guidelines of the National
Main Street Center. Our coordination with local government partners ensures that appropriate
financial revitalization tools, created through state statute for economic development (inclusive
of any statutory changes), are adopted by the local government partner for the MainStreet
District. These tools may include the Local Economic Development Act (LEDA), a Metropolitan
Redevelopment Area (MRA), District Master Plan, and/or Cultural Economic Development Plan,
and related finance mechanisms, such as Tax increment Finance District (TIF), a Tax Increment
Development District (TIDD) and/or a Business improvement District (BID).

Board adopted Economic Transformation Strategy (ETS) priorities that support MSTC work
activities inctude:
1. Enhance economic opportunities in the district and increase foot traffic by area
residents and visitors.
2. Implement property redevelopment tasks and improvements to the physical
assets/appearance in the district.

Relevant work supporting the ETS priorities this quarter includes:

* Hired and on-boarded a new Executive Director.

* Board of Directors updated the 2022/23 ETS strategies in compliance with MSTC annual
meeting requirements and state accreditation requirements.

* Expanded board of directors to seven members as required by the MSTC bylaws.

* Updated vacancy list of downtown buildings.

* Added business resources and a business directory to the MSTC website.

* Provided information and assistance to small business startups, including support with
licensing/permitting.
Coordinated and promoted music and events for the monthly Saturday Second
Saturday Art Hop.



Started the monthly Shop Small Raffle which encourages downtown district shoppers
and has shown a steady gain in participation since its conception.
Continued adherence to monthly reporting obligations and monitoring of the Great
Blocks Capital Outlay project for the renovation of the Foch Street Project.
Sponsored and supported the celebration of the 50th anniversary of Geronimo Springs
Museum.
Provided litter pickers event with supplies and tools for the world cleanup day event in
the downtown district.
Prioritized work with the State to improve safety conditions on Main Ave.
Met with numerous small businesses in the district to promote MainStreet efforts,
promote Healing Waters Plaza, and encouraged unused storefronts to display art or
posters.
The board reinstituted “fagade squad” as a MSTC priority in support of ETS #2 for
physical asset improvement and beautification of the district. Work sponsored and
supported this quarter include:

o Exterior paint for Mile Marker 7 completed

o Hot Sprints Mural for Bullocks has been started (funded by Lodger’s Tax)

o Technical Assistance coordinated with NM MainStreet to provide design plans to

the owner of the El Cortez Theater for exterior fagcade improvements.

MainStreetTorC Budget 2022-2023 attached



MainStreet Truth or Consequences Budget 2022-23
Budget Categories/Lines
Income (list by source)
General Unrestricted Fund Year-End Balance
Donations/Fundraising Goal-Gross
Board Contributions
Sponsorships
City of T or C - Subrecipient Grant
NMRA
City of T or C - Lodger's Tax
Total income
Personnel {list each position)
Executive Director @ 1.0 FTE
Payroll Taxes
Total Personnel and Benefits/Taxes
Administrative Expense
Rent - office building
Power, Water, Sewer
Telecommunications
Office Supplies and Materials
Postage and Mailing
Printing/Copying
Travel (mileage, transportation, per diem)
Memberships & Subscriptions
Liability Insurance
Contractors: Bookkeeping/CPA
Training/Professional Development Registration Fees
Total Administrative Expense
Program Expense
Beautification Project (Facade Squad)
Marketing/Outreach/Promotion
Awards & Recognitions
Other Projects
Total Program Expense
Total Operating Expenses:

Total income

Misc. / Carryover 2022-23

Total 2022-23 Budget

$28,878.56
$10,000.00
$3,500.00
$5,000.00
$45,000.00
$5,000.00

$97,378.56

$35,000.00
$10,670.00
$45,670.00

$3,600.00
$1,800.00
$1,020.00
$1,000.00
$150.00
$500.00
$3,450.00
$819.00
$1,780.00
$2,350.00
$500.00
$16,969.00

$5,000.00
$11,750.00
$200.00
$500.00
$17,450.00
$80,089.00
$97,378.56
$17,289.56



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.4

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBIJECT: Take-home vehicle forms
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

The City of Truth or Consequences Water Department has an employee who will be taking home a City Vehicle.
In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home vehicle requests must be approved by the City
Commission. The take-home vehicle requests are for Chad Merrick and Sean Yorty at the Airport.

Recommendation:

Approve take-home vehicle forms.

Attachments:

o Take-home vehicle forms.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [XI Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [X Finance [JLlegal X Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. ' : Ordinance No.
Continued To: . = Referred To:
(J Approved [J Denied Jother:

File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




2 5 & { W
II'IMIMH;.

Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee:_gc G \/ 0 (‘)“\,/ Department: A { r%)n r+
Position Title: A‘A“f«h"fth"’ Commute Miles/Day:l._rQ___
Employee Address: /UO g E 7“‘ A\/E To e C ) N M 87 70 l

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

)( Emergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency

situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

On-call Status:  Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax lability.

By signing below, 1 acknowledge that I have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, 1 consent to complying with the policy, and I certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

;.,_ W W [R0¢cT oA

~——

Employee’s Signa Date

V4
pproved Denied

Department Director Signature

Commission }Approved ‘:lDenied

Amanda Forrister, Mayor Signature Date



Take Home Vehicle Authorization Request

Employee: _//;/%/7 ,v//f/éﬂ/f% Department: ,///;//Z 7
Position Title: S #847 W 0, ekl Commute Miles/Day: Zm(/ YRy )
Employee Addressy/@f/4 -4 g’ 77 ferr. J753S

Pursuant to the Take-Home Vehicle Policy, requests to authorize take-home vehicles must
demonstrate an official need for a City vehicle beyond normal working hours. Identify which, if
any, of the following reflect the official need for the city vehicle beyond normal working hours.

Emergency Response:  Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency

N situations which require immediate response to protect life or property.

X On-call Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies

occurring after normal work hours and on weekends.

Other: explain

Note: A city owned take-home vehicle is a fringe benefit that may generate a tax liability.

By signing below, I acknowledge that 1 have read and understand the City policy governing
proper use of a take-home vehicle and prohibitions. By voluntarily participating in the take-
home vehicle program, I consent to complying with the policy, and 1 certify that this request
meets the requirements of the City’s Take-Home Vehicle Policy.

/ /,éw (e (017 Zv22

Emplé?ee’?fifgﬂature Date
’%pproved Denied
Department Director Signature
Commission pproved DDenied

Amanda Forrister, Mayor Signature Date



CiITY OF TRUTH O CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: G.1

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 741 to amend Article VIII, Section 7-202 of
the City Code of Ordinances, pertaining to the Collection of Lodgers Tax and Reporting Procedures
DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Summary/Background:

This proposed Ordinance No. 741 pertaining to the Collection of Lodgers Tax and Reporting Procedures was
approved for publication at the September 28, 2022 meeting. Final steps are a public hearing and final
adoption.

Recommendation:

Final adoption of proposed ordinance.

Attachments:

e Proposed Ordinance No. 741

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance Legal [ Other:
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. © '« i ‘. Ordinance No.
Continued To: - Referred To:
[] Approved [] Denied [C]Other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

ORDINANCE NO. 741

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING
THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BE
AMENDED BY AMENDING ARTICLE VIII SECTION 7-202 PERTAINING TO THE
COLLECTION OF LODGER’S TAX:

Section One. That section 7-202 of the Lodger’s Tax Ordinance shall be amended to read
as follows:

SEC. 7-202. - COLLECTION OF THE TAX AND REPORTING PROCEDURES.

(a) Every vendor providing lodgings shall collect the tax thereon on behalf of the
Municipality and shall act as a trustee therefor.

(b) The tax shall be collected from vendees and shall be charged separately from the
rent fixed by the vendor for the lodgings.

(c) Each vendor licensed under this article shall be liable to the Municipality of Truth
or Consequences tax provided herein on the rent paid for lodging at his respective
place of business.

(d) Each vendor shall make a report by the 25th day of each month, on forms provided
by the City Clerk, of the receipts for lodging in the preceding calendar month, and
shall submit the proceeds of the lodgers' tax to the Municipality and include
sufficient information to enable the Municipality to audit the reports and shall be
verified on oath by the vendor.

(e) For transactions where a vendor uses a Marketplace Provider to facilitate the sale of
lodgings, the City may use a “Marketplace Provider” as follows:

1. Definition: A Marketplace Provider means any person who facilitates a
retail sale by a vendor by listing or advertising for sale or furnishing by the
vendor, in any manner, rooms, lodging, or other accommodations through
agreements or arrangements with 3rd parties.

2. Marketplace Providers shall be responsible for collecting all applicable
lodgers taxes and remitting the same to the City. The marketplace provider
shall be considered an agent of the vendor for purposes of lodgers tax
collections and remittance responsibilities as set forth in this ordinance.



3. A Marketplace Provider operating exclusively on the internet, who operates
in compliance with subsection 2 above, shall be presumed to be in
compliance with this ordinance, except that the marketplace provider
remains responsible for compliance with the administrative penalty
provisions described in this section.

Section two. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, inconsistent herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer shall not be
construed to revive any Ordinance or Resolution or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

Section three. This Ordinance shall take effect on the 31* day of October, 2022.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the GOVERNING BODY of the CITY
OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUNCES this 26™ day of October, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: H.1

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 15 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request
DEPARTMENT: Finance Department

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle

Summary/Background: Reconciling Budget Adjustments Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article 6 NM Statute)
needed for budget adjustments, increases, and decreases per attached.

Recommendation:

Approval Resolution No. 15 22/23 Budget Adjustment Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:
Resolution No 15 22/23
e Schedule of Budget Adjustments, Supporting Documentation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

Changes in funding as presented on the Department of Finance and Administration Schedule of Budget
Adjustments

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: Xl Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk X Finance [ Legal [l Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. =« e o - Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

] Approved (] Denied [CJother: .

File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




RESOLUTION NO. 15 22/23

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING FINAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE
AND EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission in and for the City of Truth or Consequences, State of New
Mexico needs to adjust the current approved budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023; and

WHEREAS, said budget was adjusted on the basis of need and through cooperation with all user
departments, elected officials and other department supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the official meeting for the review of said documents was duly advertised in
compliance with the State Open Meetings act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board that the adjusted budget meets the
requirements as currently determined.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Commission of the City of Truth or
Consequences, State of New Mexico hereby adopts the budget adjustment hereinabove described
and attached and respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the
Department of Finance and Administration.

PASSED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 26™ day of October, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Govemnment Division
Financial Management Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

For Local Government Division use only:

ENTITY NAME: City of Truth or Consequences
FISCAL YEAR: 2022-23 10/26/2022
DFA Resolution Number: 15 22/23
BAR NUMBER 3
REVENUE, ADJUSTMENT | ADJUSTMENT
y EXPENDITURE, or | APPROVED | /INCREASE | / DECREASE ADJUSTED
DOCUMENT FUND ACCOUNT STRING ACCOUNT NAME IRANSFER {TO or FROPA BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
NUMBER :
1 General 101-1099-34377 PD TORC SRO Revenue $ -|$ 5900000 $ - 59,000 |Contract for school resource officer FY22/23
$ -8 -
$ -8 -
ATTEST:

Angela Torres, Clerk-Treasut (Date)

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

(Date)




THIS SERVICE AGREEMENT dated this el day of f}uv\L 2022
RETWEEN AND BY:

Truth or Consequences Municipal Schools (TCMS)
910 N. Dalc Strect
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

AND

City of Truth or Consequences Police Departinent (TCPD)
507 McAdoo Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, §7901

WHEREAS, the TCMS requires the services of a School Resouree Officer (SRO) and
the TCPD agrees to provide and manage for the TCMS a SRO in the TCMS consisting
of one full-time SRO, their vehicle, supplies and equipment and the TCMS agrees to
rcimbursc the TCPD for its expensces in providing the said SRO Program; and

WHEREAS the TCMS and the TCPD desire to set forth in this SRO Agreement the
specific terms and conditions of the services to he performed and provided by the said
SRO in the TCMS;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
Section 1: Goals and Objectives

It is understood and agreed that the TCMS and TCPD officials share the following goals
and objectives with regard to the SRO in the schools:

Foster a positive community relationship with students, school officials, and parents to
include participating in cducational programs and activities that will increase student's
knowledge of and respect for the law and the function of law enforcement agencies;

Altend extra-curricular activitics held at schools, when possible, such as school board
meetings, athletic events, and other school functions;

Act swiftly and cooperatively when responding to reports of criminal offenses at school;

Report crimes that occur on campus to school officials, and investigate any crime
reported that occurred within TCPD jurisdiction. Assist with home visits for truancy,
attendance or student welfare issues at residences within the city. If the crime did not
oceur or a residence is not located within TCPD jurisdiction, the SRO shall cooperate
and refer such case to a law enforcement agency that has jurisdiction to investigate the
matter.

Provide traffic control at schools for the safety and protection of students and the
general public.



Section 1I: Employment and Assipnment of School Resource Officers

TCPD agrees to employ one SRO during the term of this agreement. The SRO shall be
an employee of the TCPD and shall be subject to the administration, supervision and
control of the TCPD and City of Truth or Consequences, except as such administration,
supervision and control is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

The SRO shall be subject to all other personnel policies and practices of the TCPD and
the City of Truth or Consequences. TCPD and the City of Truth or Consequences, in its
sole discretion, shall have the power and authority to hire, discharge and discipline SRO.
The TCPD shall hold the TCMS free, harmless and indemnified from and against any
and all claims, suits or causes of action arising out of allegations of unfair or unlawful
employment practices brought by SRO.

In the event an SRO is absent from work for less than one school day, the SRO shall
notify their supervisor in the TCPD and TCMS agrees that on-duty patrol officers will
handle calls for services arising from TCMS while the SRO is absent. TCPD agrees to
assign another police officer to substitute as a SRO only when the SRO is absent from
the school more than one school day. TCPD agrees to notify the superintendent when a
SRO is absent from the school for a period exceeding one school day.

SRO will provide each school principal and superintendent with his or her working
schedule and phone number contact information. TCMS agrees that the SRO may have
occasions during a school work day where he or she may be not physically present at the
schools such as but not limited to: attendance at court ordered hearings, attendance at
department meetings and/or trainings, attendance at prosecution meetings, assistance to
on-duty patrol officers/detective, or conducting traffic safety enforcement operations
near or around school zones.

Section I11: Compensation
glor‘and in cons1derat10n of the _TCPD provndmg the SRO Program as described herem
' se the City of Truth :

Section IV: D ours

The maximum number of hours that a SRO officer shall be on duty in a work week shall
be 42 hours and the mlmmum shall be 40 hours Speglﬁc SRO _duty hours are 7 30 am.

i‘emﬂnr wm'k hme nnnasedn avartime



TCMS agrees to provide TCPD a schedule or reasonable notice of extracurricular
activities to include any school sponsored meetings, events, functions including athletic
events, which the SRO presence is requested. TCMS agrees to compensate TCPD for
any overtime hours (any hours after the 84™ hour per city pay period) worked by the
SRO at their request. When school is not in session, the SRO shall preform regular law
enforcement duties within the city at the direction of TCPD.

It is understood and agreed that time spent by SRO attending court juvenile, criminal
cases and/or any other official matter arising from and/or out their assignment as an SRO
shall be considered as hours worked under this Agreement. TCMS agrees that in the
event of an emergency the SRO is ordered by the TCPD to leave their school duty station
during normal duty hoursas described above and to perform other services for the TCPD,
the time spent shall not be considered hours worked under this agreement, but the SRO
shall make up those hours in the current or upcoming pay period.

Section V: Basic Qualifications of School Resource Officers (SROs)

To be a SRO, an officer must first meet all of the following basic qualifications:
Shall be a commissioned law enforcement officer;

Shall possess a sufficient knowledge of the applicable Federal and State laws, City
ordinances, and Board of Education polices and regulations;

Shall be capable of conducting criminal investigations;

Shall possess even temperament and set a good example for students; and

Shall possess communication skills which would enable the officer to function
effectively within the school environment.

Section VI: Duties of School Resource Officers

To protect lives and property for community residents, school employees, students
and visitors;

To provide traffic control at schools for the safety and protection of students and the
general public

To enforce Federal, State and Local criminal laws and ordinances, and to assist
school officials with the enforcement of Board of Education Policies and
Administrative Regulations;

To investigate criminal activity committed on or adjacent to school property or in
school facilities or transportation vehicles within city limits;

To answer questions that students may have about State, Federal, or Local laws;
To assist other law enforcement officers with outside investigations concerning
students attending the school(s) to which the SRO is assigned;

To provide security for special school events or functions, such as school meetings, at
the request of the principal; and



Section VII: Chain of Command

As employees of the TCPD, the SRO shall follow the chain of command as set forth by
TCPD leadership. In the performance of their duties, the SRO shall coordinate and
communicate with the principal or the principals' designee.

Section VII: Training/Briefing

The SRO shall be required by the TCPD to attend training and/or briefing sessions,
These sessions will be held at the direction of the TCPD and any time spent in these
sessions shall be considered time worked under this agreement.

Training sessions will be conducted to provide the SRO with appropriate in-service
training as required by law. The TCMS also may provide training to the SRO on Board
of Education policies, regulations and procedures.

Section 1X: Dress Code, Supplies and Equipment

TCPD shall provide the SRO unitorms/cquipment/departiment assigued vehicle. In
addition, the TCPD agrees to:

Maintain the vehicles assigned to SROs; pay for gasoline, oil, replacement tives and
other cxpenses associated with theoperation of the said vehicles; and purchase and
maintain comprchensive general auto liability insurance on the said vehicles.

TCPD agrees to provide the standard issue pistol and rounds of ammunition for cach
SRO. TCMS agrees to provide the SRO with the usual and customary office supplies
at cach school site as needed in the performance of their dutics.

Section X: Transporting Students

Itis agreed that the SRO shall not transport students in their vehicles except when
the students are victims of a crime, under arrest, or some other emergency
circumstances exist; and when students ave suspended/expelled and sent home from
school pursuant to school disciplinary actions if the student's parent or guardian has
refused to pick-up the child within a reasonable time period and the student is
disruptive/disorderly and his/her continued presence on campus is a threat to the
safety and welfare ot other students and school personnel.

In cases where the parents refuse to pick up the student, the SRO shall contact the
Children, Youth and Families Department to inform them of the situation and
arrangc proper care for the student. 1f the student to be transported off campus is not
under arrest, a victim of a crime, orviolent or disruptive, the TCMS school
administration shall provide transportation for the student and the SRO may
accompany a school official in transporting a student.

It feasible and when able to, the SRO shall notify the school principal or appropriate
school official about a student needed to or being removed from campus.



Section XI: Investivation, Interrogation. Search and Arrest

€A ALY

‘The SRO shall adhere to the standard opcerating procedures (SOP) for the investigation
of crimes and interrogation, search and arrest ofstudents as written by TCPD policies,
procedures, and state law.

Section X11: Search Procedures

It the school official has reasonable grounds for suspecting that a scarch of a student or
a student’s possessions will uncover evidence that the student has violated or isviolating
either the law or the rules of the school, the school official may scarch the student and
the student’s pockets, pockethook, book bag, desk, locker, vehicle or any other similar
location within the student's control. 1f the scarch uncovers evidence of eriminal
misconduct, the evidence shall be tumed over to the SRO. SRO may scarch a student or
the student’s possession including a vehicle only when probable cause to apply and
obtain a scarch warrant, obtaining owner consent, and/or other exceptions to the search
warrant rule such as but not limited to plain view doctrine, search incident to arvest, or
exigent circumstances.

Section XIH: Controlled Substances

School officials shalt notify the SRO in all cases iuvolving the possession, sale or
distribution of controlled substances at school or school activities. Any controlled
substances or suspected controlled substances confiscated by school officials shall be
turned over to the SRO for further investigation and custody

Section X1V: Access to Education Records

School officials shall allow SROs to inspect and copy demographic records (i.c.; name,
datc of birth, address, phone number, parental inlormation, grade, school photograph) as
maintained by the school. However, law enforceruent officials may not inspeet and/or
copy contidential student education records except in cmergency situations.

If some information in a student’s cumulative record is needed in an emergency to
protect the health or safety of the student or other individuals, school officials may
disclose to the SRO that information which is needed to respond to the ecmergency
situation based on the seriousness of the threat to someone's health or safety; the need of
the information to mecet the emergency situation and the extent to which time is of the
essence.

If confidential student records information is nceded, but no emergency situation
exists, the information may be released only upon the issuance of a search warrant or
subpoena to produce the records.

Section XV: Term of Agreement
The term of this agreement is one year from the day and year first written above. The
Agreement shall be renewed and extended annually for additional and successive one-year
terms unless notice of nonrenewal is given by cither party, in writing, with at least a 60
day notice,



Scetion XV Insurance and Indemnification

Each party agrees that it shall be responsible for liability arising from personal injury or
damage to property occasioned by its own agents or employees in the performance of
this agreement, subject in all cases to the immunities and limitation of the New Mexico
Tort Claims Act (NMSA 1978, Scction 41-4-1, ¢t seq.) and any amendments thereto.
This section is intended only to define the liabilities between the partics hercto and it is
no intended to modily, in any way, the parties” liabilities as governed by connmnon law or
the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. The parties and their “public employees,” as defined
in the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, do not waive sovercign immunity, and do not
waive any defense or limitations of liability pursuant to law. No provision in this
agreement modificd and/or waives any provision ot the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have hereunto set their hands and seals the date
noted below:

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

FORM AND SUFFICIENCY: MUNICIPAL SCHO®LS BOARD
A

School Attorney School Board President

ATTEST:

Date: (a///c,)//gﬂgg
i 4 2
/,%’ZZ///Z‘ |

Superingéndent

APPROVED ASTO LEGAT. TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
FORMAND JUEERICIENCY: H1Y COMMISSION

City Att ney

ATTEST: | - |
3 iy ]\QW \‘Q‘/ ﬂ/\_) Date: \{) )9‘9\{9\/;
. City Cler .

City Manager

s




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: 1.1

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 735 Amending Section 14-48 pertaining to the Customer
Generated Renewable Energy Program

DEPARTMENT: City Manager’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: October 21, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tammy Gardner

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Bruce Swingle, City Manager

Summary/Background:

A Public Hearing was held during the October 12, 2022 City Commission Meeting. After the hearing, the item
was tabled due to the fact that only 3 Commissioners were present at the meeting. The public hearing has
already taken place so this is a continuation of the discussion and possible action.

Recommendation:

Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 735.

Attachments:

e Ordinance No. 735

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [X] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [Finance X Legal [ Other:
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. ! nere Ordinance No. 735
Continued To: ! ! { Referred To:

L] Approved (1 Denied CIother: Clic!

File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




ORDINANCE NO. 735

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, PROVIDING THAT
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, BE
AMENDED BY AMENDING SECTION 14-48 PERTAINING TO THE CUSTOMER
GENERATED RENEWABLE ENERGY PROGRAM:

Sec. 14-48. Customer generated renewable energy program shall be amended in its entirety to read

as follows:

a) CUSTOMER GENERATED RENEWABLE ENERGY PROGRAM

1) Overview

a.

b.

C.

The City of Truth or Consequences (City) Customer Generated Renewable Energy
Program is available to any City electric customer, residential or commercial, that
installs a qualified renewable energy system and has it interconnected to the City’s
power grid. A Qualifying Facility means a cogeneration or a small power production
facility which meets the criteria for qualification contained in 18 C.F.R. Section
292.203, or such other criteria as may be reasonably prescribed by rule by the City.
Application is to be made to the Electrical Department Director. Blank application
copies can be obtained from the electrical department or on the City website. All
supporting technical, design and support documentation for the interconnection
application must be submitted in writing via hard copy or electronic format. System
design and size must be reviewed and approved by the T or C Electric Department
Director and receive a Zoning approval permit:

i. The standards and procedures as described in Rule 17.9.568 NMAC and the most
recent version of the New Mexico Interconnection Manual as approved by the
Public Regulatory Commission.

ii. Provisions of Sec. 14-33, tampering with meters, of the City of Truth or
Consequences, existing municipal code.

The City reserves the right, but not the duty, to inspect any system to ensure the system
complies with all existing regulations, or regulations in effect at the time of installation.

The City reserves the right to deny interconnection for non-compliant systems. Denial
of a customer’s interconnection application can be appealed to the City’s Electric
Department Director. The appeal must specifically explain the basis of the appeal. If
the City’s Electric Department Director denies the appeal, the customer may appeal to
the City Manager. If the City Manager denies the appeal, the customer may appeal to
the City Commission. In such event, the procedure shall be in accordance with the rules
applicable to 14-30 (e) appeals.

2) Applicability

Page1of4



a. This ordinance applies to any customer of the City of Truth or Consequences Electric

Department that installs a solar, wind or other renewable energy system to generate
electricity for onsite use, with the intent of reducing their electric bill.

b. This ordinance does not apply to any entity that constructs a system for the sole purpose

of generating electricity to be sold to the Electric Department or any other entity.

3) Metering

a.

Customers participating in the customer generated renewable energy program will be
billed monthly from a bi-directional or net main meter at the specific facility or
residence. The monthly bill will reflect a net reading which will show customer usage
in excess of customer generation as positive kWh, or customer generation in excess of
customer usage as negative kWh. The customer will be billed per existing City of Truth
or Consequences municipal code Sec. 14-43 for installation of the net meter by the City
and those costs will be billed to the customer on the first billing cycle post net meter
installation.

4) Rates

a.

Residential and small non-residential installations.

i. Definition: This category includes systems of any size supporting a single family
home, a single dwelling unit in a multifamily structure with its own electric meter,
or any non-residential system with a generating capacity less than or equal to 10
kilowatts.

ii. Customers will be billed for service in accordance with the rate structure and
monthly service charges that the customer would be assigned if the customer had
not interconnected a qualifying facility.

iii. Customer kilowatt hour generation will be used to displace a customer’s own
kilowatt hour consumption.

iv. Ifelectricity supplied by the City exceeds the electricity generated by the customer
during a billing period, the customer will be billed for the net energy supplied by
the City under the applicable rate.

v. If electricity generated by the customer exceeds the electricity supplied by the City
during a billing period, the City will credit the customer for the excess kWh
generated at the average wholesale cost paid by the electric department. This credit
will be first applied against the monthly Customer Fee. Any remaining credit will
be carried over to the next billing period.

vi. Each year, at the January billing, any credit in excess of $20.00 on the customer's

Page 2 of 4



C.

account after current charges are paid shall be refunded to the customer. If the credit
amount is less than $20.00, the credit will be carried over to the next billing cycle.

vii. Inthe event a customer disconnects from the City's system with a credit for excess
production, the City will pay the customer for all credits. This amount will be first
deducted from the customers final utility bill and then from any additional fees or
fines that the customer owes to the City. Any remaining balance will be reimbursed
to the customer by check or electronic transfer.

Large non-residential installations.

i. Definition: This category includes systems with a generating capacity greater than
10 kilowatts that support a non-residential facility.

ii. Customers will be billed for service in accordance with the rate structure and
monthly service charges that the customer would be assigned if the customer had
not interconnected a qualifying facility.

iii. Customer kilowatt hour generation will be used to displace a customer’s own
kilowatt hour consumption.

iv. If electricity supplied by the City exceeds the electricity generated by the customer
during a billing period, the customer will be billed for the net energy supplied by
the City under the applicable rate.

v. Ifelectricity generated by the customer exceeds the electricity supplied by the City
during a billing period, the City will credit the customer for the excess kWh
generated at the average wholesale cost paid by the electric department. This credit
will be first applied against the monthly Customer Fee. Any remaining credit will
be carried over to the next billing period.

vi. Each year, at the January billing, any credit in excess of $20.00 on the customer's
account after current charges are paid shall be refunded to the customer. If the credit
amount is less than $20.00, the credit will be carried over to the next billing cycle.

vii. Inthe event a customer disconnects from the City's system with a credit for excess
production, the City will pay the customer for all credits. This amount will be first
deducted from the customers final utility bill and then from any additional fees or
fines that the customer owes to the City. Any remaining balance will be reimbursed
to the customer by check or electronic transfer.

The average wholesale cost of electricity shall be calculated annually and is defined as
the total cost of the electricity, including demand charges, transmission costs and GRT
divided by the total number of kilowatt hours purchased by the electric department in
a given fiscal year.

d. The monthly Customer Fee for cogenerating customers will be set by Resolution:

Page 3 of 4



e. On the first utility billing cycle in January of each year, all existing credits in
cogenerating customers' accounts shall be refunded to the customers.

f. The City reserves the right to reduce or terminate its acceptance of electricity

generated by customers in the event that the total amount of electricity generated and
offered at any given time exceeds the amount that can be put to use.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS. CITY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES:

Section 1. All Ordinances or Resolutions, or parts thereof, in particular Ordinance 664,
inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This Repealer
shall not be construed to revive any Ordinance or Resolution or part thereof, heretofore repealed.
Section 2. This Ordinance shall take effect on the 17 day of October, 2022.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of October, 2022.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO

BY:

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres- City Clerk

Page 4 of 4



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022 ﬂgencfa Item #: 1.2

SUBJECT: Multi-Animal Special Use permit for 865 W 4'" Avenue
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 20, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Public Hearing was held at Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting on 10-11-2022. Applicant was present.
Draft meeting minutes attached for reference. Applicable section highlighted. Applicant has 7 cats. Cats are
contained either in the house or within an outdoor “catitat” and do not roam free. Applicant has submitted a
completed application, all animals have been licensed per municipal code, and all fees have been paid. Animal
Control and Code Enforcement have completed required site visit. No opponents. 2 Proponents.

Recommendation:

Planning and Zoning recommendation: Vice-Chairman Buhler made a motion to recommend to the City
Commission that we approve Ms. Pryor’s special use permit. Member Luchini seconded the motion. Roll call
vote was taken. Motion carried unanimously.

Attachments:
e Planning and Zoning Agenda Packet
e Draft Meeting Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [JFinance [JLlegal [1Other:
Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[J Approved (] Denied CJother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 10-11-2022

ITEM: Public Hearing/Discussion/Action —Multi-Animal Special Use Permit for 865 W 4" Avenue

BACKGROUND:

Applicant has submitted an annual renewal application request for 7 Felines. Animal Control and Code
Enforcement have inspected the residence and approved the application request.

Per Ordinance 725

It shall be unlawful for a property owner, tenant, lessee, or authorized resident of said property, to possess or
harbor more than four animals in any combination thereof, three months of age or older on their residential
or business premises without a multi-animal site permit. Any person who operates or proposes to operate a
residential or commercial multi-animal site shall file an application for a permit. All applications shall
undergo a special use permit process. Permits will be reviewed for renewal annually. No more than seven
animals in any combination are allowed for multi-animal permits. Multi-Animal Permit requires annual
renewal.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
Application

Location Map

Ordinance 725

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings
of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of
the above listed factors and accord each factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making
its determination.

Name of Drafter: Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 10-11-2022

E-mail: talvarez@torcnm.org Phone: 575-952-0565




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES KENNEL/MULTI-ANIMAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Date:&]dlé’é&l l ! &D %2
Applicant: _~ (A2 EAGL

™~or

Property Address:

o . et e . Tov o . WMKWMD

Phone Number! YU40-20K D Business license number (if applicable):
Type of license: ____Kennel Permit Sé Multi-Animal Permit
TYPE GENDER | AGE BREED COLOR NAME ciry EXP RABIES EXP
LIC# DATE TAG # DATE
(at  |M Shothair  Tlabby [Chips, | BS5  |i2lafay 12y
S 'l\:/l Q\Lmoﬂtihma: . &Dfm\l\ —%L‘% 121y 2|2y
Td B_MHW Kg&l 12{al a0t tg]&lgv_.‘:
( E - v Black [Suue. [BD [hilas ‘[\»[25)]
N F " " Blage lkaly,  [93  Mlialas “hjag
/ F TUXEdO  [pjefwi TR | A4 |alad|as 2lanhag
\ F Many, Girey [Rose |44 |Mlafas nAalag
) < ~ ‘'l ¢ C C C
( / o~ ) D) 3 D) D
\ ) o Q C C { (

ON SITE INSPECTION (A=Acceptable or U=Unacceptable)

Enclosure/fencing type/gates/latches/pens sufficient to prevent escape/proper confinement.
Adequate habitat space necessary for each animal’s movement.
Animal(s) habitat is sanitary, good condition (weatherproofing), ventilated/heated, and accessible.

D\ __Animal(s) have access to protection from weather.
_!\_\__Sufficient fresh clean/sanitary potable water and food/sufficient access for each animal.

JA_Property is clean/sanitary and free of hazards/trash/debris and not dangerous to animal(s).

A\ __Property size is adequate for the number of animal(s) allowing for compliance as noted above.
‘3 Property has the following conditions that require immediate attention:

Inspected lay Officer! (. r‘eJS\% ?N !E> ot §> ,( ;‘ W0\ &Q\\\%SJ_\
Date: ™\~ \- \e 3&61\01 éf% Bl uene- & Lo O\Q~

( ) Approved ( ) Disapproved
{ ) Approved ( ) Disapproved

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Date:
City Commission Meeting Date:
City Planning and Zoning Designated Administrator Signature:

Woek 2pp 2990




Amanda Forrister Destiny Mitchell

Mayor Comumissioner
Rolf Hechler Shelly Harrelson
Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner
Merry Jo Falll ’ Bruce Swingle
Commissioner 505 Sims St. City Manager

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
WWW.IOrcinn. or;| i4

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, October 11, 2022
to receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 865 W. 4th Ave. for the
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 4:00 p.m.

Should you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact me at (575) 894-
6675 or by email at aatorres@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Friday, October 7, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:

torcclerk@torcnm.org,

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, September 23, 2022



City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767 License
Customer l Misc |
Name Geneva Pryor Date 12/20/2021
Address 865 W. 4th Ave TagNo. 85
City TorC State NM ZIP 87901 Exp. Date 12/9/2024

Phone (575) 640-3083

Animal |

Name Chaps

Breed Domestic Shorthair
Color Tabby

Vaccinated 12/01/2021

Sex M SIN N

aty

1 Cat License

Description Unit Price TOTAL _
$ 500|% 5.00.

TOTAL| § 5.00

Pazment |

CASH
CHECK $5.00 #1753

Receipt No. R00246520

Office Use Only:

THANK YOU!

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



City of Truth or Consequences

5§05 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

License

Customer |

Name Geneva Pryor
Address 865 W. 4th Ave
City TorC -
Phone (575) 640-3083

State NM

Z\IP 87901

Animal |

Name Stormy

Breed Domestic Long Hair
Color Tabby

Vaccinated 12/01/2021

Sex M

S/IN N

Qty

1 Cat License

Description

Paxmenl |

CASH
CHECK $5.00 #1753

Receipt No. R00246520

THANK You!

Office Use Only:

Misc |

Date 12/20/2021
TagNo. 86

Exp. Date 12/1/2024

UnitPric]]  TOTAL
$ 500|$ 5.00

TOTAL| $ 5.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767 License

Customer | Misc |

Name Geneva Pryor Date 12/20/2021
Address 865 W. 4th Ave TagNo. 87

City TorC State NM ZIP 87901 Exp. Date 12/9/2024
Phone (575) 640-3083

Anima! |

Name Katy ‘

Breed Domestic Shorthair

Color Black & White Sex F SIN S
Vaccinated 12/01/2021

Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Cat License $ 500|$% 5.00

TOTAL| $ 5.00

Pa!ment |

CASH
CHECK $5.00 #1753

Office Use Only:
Recsipt No. R00246520

THANK YOU!

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767 License
Customer_| Misc |
Name Geneva Pryor Date 1/26/2022
Address 865 W. 4th Ave TagNo. 88
City TorC State NM ZIP 87901 Exp. Date 1/13/2025

Phone (575) 640-3083

Animal |

Name Suzie

Breed Domestic Shorthair

Color Black Sex F SIN S

Vaccinated 01/13/2022

Qty Description UnitPrice]  TOTAL
1 Cat License $ 500|% 5.00
TOTAL| $ 5.00
Payment '
CASH $5.00
CHECK

_ Office Use Only:
Receipt No. R00250813 '

THANK YOU!

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS




City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (6575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767

Customer |

Name
Address
City
Phone

Animal |

Name
Breed
Color

Geneva Pryor

865 W. 4th Ave.

TorC

(575) 640-3083

Lilly

Domestic Shorthair

Black

Vaccinated 04/12/2022

aty
1

Paxment |

Sex F SINS

Cat License

Description Unit Price
$ 500 %

TOTAL| $

CASH $5.00

CHECK

Receipt No. R00259960

Office Use Only:

THANK YOU!

License

me [

Date  4/18/2022
4 TagNo. 93
State NM ZIP 87901 Exp. Date 4/12/2025

TOTAL
5.00

5.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (5675) 894-7767

Customer |
Name
Address
City TorC
Phone (575) 640-3083

Geneva Pryor

865 W. 4th Ave.

State NM ZIP 87901

License

Misc |

Date

Animal |

Name
Breed Tuxedo

Color Black & White
Vaccinated 02/24/2022

Tuxi

Sex F SIN S

Qty

1 Cat License

Description

Pazment |

CASH $5.00
CHECK

Receipt No. R00259960

THANK YOU!

Unit Price

TOTAL| $

Office Use Only:

$ 5008%

4/18/2022
TagNo. 94
Exp. Date 2/24/2025

TOTAL
5.00

5.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS




City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767 License

Customer | Misc |

Name Geneva Pryor Date 7/20/2022
Address 865 W. 4th Ave. Tag No. 99

City TorC State NM 2IP 87901 Exp. Date 7/19/2025
Phone (575) 640-3083

Animal |

Name Rose
Breed Manx

Color Gray Sex F SIN S
Vaccinated 07/19/2022

Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Cat License $ 500(% 5.00

TOTAL| § 5.00

Pazment |

CASH $5.00
CHECK

_ Office Use Only:
Receipt No. R00270728

THANK YOoU!

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
504 Sims 51
Vruth or Consequences, N #1901

OATE © 67172022 V253 PY
OPER 2 O

TKAY @ (L

fERM -4

RECH ; ROGZINYH

AHPHD ANIHAL POIHD ERES 2500
SPECTAL PERMET PRYGI KENNEL PERMT

2
101- 109934343 -25.60

Check 25,00 REF 1137

ARPLLED PN T
TENOERED 2500

CHANGE 1,00



HLAE AVE

NAAME AVE




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
FINDINGS OF FACTS CHECKLIST

Request Date Address

Findings of facts for recommendations and decisions.

In considering all requests, the Planning and Zoning Commission shall review
applicable plans and determine whether the request will:

1. Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property;
2. Unreasonably increase the traffic in public streets;
3. Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety;

4. Deter the orderly and phased growth and development of the
community;

5. Unreasonably impair established property values within the
surrounding area;

6. In any other respect impair the public health, safety and general
welfare of the City; or

7. Constitute a spot zone and therefore adversely affect adjacent
property values.

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings of
Facts as to the impacts of the proposal, using the criteria listed in numbers 1 through 7, above. The
Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of the above listed factors and accord each factor
the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making its determination.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
AGENDA
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2022

REGULAR MEETING

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New
Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico,
on Tuesday, October 11, 2022 at 4:00 p.m.

INTRODUCTION:
ROLL CALL:

Chris Sisney, Chairman

Susan Buhler, Vice Chairman

Esther Luchini, Member

Eduardo Alicea, Member was absent

ALSO PRESENT:
Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Jay Rubin, City Attorney
Angela Torres, City Clerk
Lisa Gabaldon, Deputy Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Vice-Chairman Buhler made a motion to approve the agenda. Member Luchini seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. September 12, 2022:

Vice-Chairman Buhler made a motion to approve the minutes. Member Luchini seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute rule applies):

Carl McCleskey, 1751 Caballo Rd, stated that he is there to represent a couple of little old ladies that
live in his trailer park in regards to a multi-animal permit for a house directly across the street from him.
The ladies are both on oxygen and on hospice, and he would love for them to not have to put up with
barking. He has tried to remove the noisy tenants from his trailer park to accommodate them and he
would just like for them to have some peace and quiet. This is reference to 300 Osborne.

Deputy Clerk Gabaldon advised Mr. McCleskey that he would need to speak on this item during the
public hearing and not during public comment.



City Attorney Rubin advised that now is the time to speak about things that are not pertaining to the
public hearings.

City Attorney Rubin introduced himself and stated that he thought it would be helpful if he showed up
for this meeting. We have new board members and | just want to make a few general comments about
public hearings and how we have done them traditionally that work well. The supreme court of New
Mexico has decided some time ago, that when you’re dealing with land issues, such as variances or
special use permits, plat amendments, etc., that you are required to hold a quasi-judicial hearing; it’s
not a formal trial but you are required to actually have a formal hearing like we’re having today and
sworn testimony is actually taken. It doesn’t necessarily have to be a highly formal process, but we had a
procedure that we used in the past, which actually has been very helpful, so let me explain what we
have done at past public hearings and hopefully if this commission decides that this is something that
you feel comfortable with, then you can adopt that. We usually call upon staff to testify first and it may
be Ms. Alvarez who will give a little bit of an introduction as to what the matter is all about. After she
testifies, then the commission can ask her questions and anybody who is a party to this transaction can
also ask questions. After the staff testifies, then we have proponents and opponents. What | would like
to recommend, is to find out when someone is prepared to speak ask them what their interest is in the
process. Is this somebody who actually, for example, maybe they’re a proponent; maybe it’s the person
who is actually the applicant, or if they’re an opponent, are they someone who is within 300 feet of
where the property that’s located that is the subject of our case today, or does that person have some
financial interest in the outcome of how this matter goes. If someone actually wishes to speak and even
if they sign up as a proponent or opponent but they don’t really have that interest that I've described,
they’re really not recognized as a party but they do have the right to testify as a member of the public at
the end of the testimony, so again what I’'m suggesting is after the staff testifies and we have the
proponent testify; after the proponent testifies then the commission can ask questions, the opponents
can ask questions, and then we do the same process for the opponents. That’s how it works. And at the
end, we have the public members that can testify also. | always like to be very careful with these
matters when you have proponents and opponents because the case could wind up either in contested
to the City Commission level or even wind up sometimes in a court hearing. | happened to take a peek at
the sign-up sheet before the Clerk Angela took it, and | saw on the first one that we don’t have any
opponents, is that correct?

City Clerk Torres answered that is correct, we only have proponents on the first one for 865 W. 4™ For
300 Osborne, we have 1 proponent and 2 opponents. For 403/405 Magnolia, we have a member of the
public that would like to speak on that. And then for 719 Palo Verde, we have a proponent on that one.

City Attorney Rubin: In cases when there are opponents, sometimes | would just suggest to the board to
maybe shorten the process is that you don’t let all of the proponents testify, especially if their talk is
going to be cumulative, but since this is our first public hearing with the new board, why don’t we go
ahead and go through the process and let all of the proponents and opponents who signed up to testify
tonight. With that being said, if you have any questions about what I've mentioned.

Chairman Sisney thanked Mr. Rubin.
City Clerk Torres: If there’s anybody who signed up as a proponent or an opponent, if you could please

stand up so that we can swear everybody in at one time.
Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?



Everyone answered YES.
City Clerk Torres thanked them.

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies)
a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 865 W. 4t Ave. for
the purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager:

City Clerk Torres: So, we'll start with our first public hearing; it is for a request for a special use permit at
865 W. 4™ Ave for the purpose of a multi animal permit. What we're going to do is, | will call on our
Assistant City Manager Ms. Alvarez to speak and then after she does her testimony, we will open the
public hearing and then we can have our proponents and opponents speak at that time. And everybody
will get 5 minutes.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Chairman and members of the board, included in your packet you have
the new animal ordinance and within there in section 3.8.1 | highlighted the multi animal site
permit/kennel permit section. This will be the first time that we’ve gone through the multi animal
permitting process and so because of that, | do want to let you know that, we do have our ACO as well
as our code enforcement officer, they’ll be here and I'll give them an opportunity to speak shortly.
They’re the ones that go out for the applications and do the inspections, and I'll let them speak to you in
regards to what they look at. They won’t necessarily attend every single hearing, but | wanted to give
you guys and opportunity to see what they do out in the field so that you’re comfortable knowing that
when this packet comes to you, everybody has done their due diligence. The first request is for 865 W.
4% the applicant has submitted an annual renewal application for a request for 7 felines. Per our
municipal code, you’re only allowed to have 4 animals in any combination thereof or you have to go out
for a special use permit. If | could have ACO Digicomo and code enforcement officer Jamie Sweeney, I'm
going to let them speak on what they do when they go out to inspect an applicant.

ACO Digicomo: When we go out there, what | do is as an animal control officer, | go out there and | do
an inspection. | check for enclosure, fencing type, gates, latches, pens are sufficient so that the animal
don’t escape. We look at the weather proofing, ventilation, make sure that they have clean, sanitary
potable water, food is sufficient and everything is sanitary and clean, free from debris hazards and
adequate space for the amount of animals for the space. Just kind of stuff like that; we go out and we
check the perimeter and make sure that no one can escape and the conditions and the environment for
the animal.

Code Enforcement Officer Sweeney: My job is to enforce everything within the municipal code; that’s to
include animal controt if t need to. So with these checks, we also kind of combine a little bit. So | will go
out, she has a list that she goes off of to make that these ok but then | will go out also, because if a yard
is dirty it can create even a hazard for the animals; so that may not be on her checklist but that’s on my
checklist when it comes to the municipal code. So we kind of combine a little bit so if they meet
everything on her list, they also need to meet everything within the municipal code that | deal with and
we just kind of come together to both do these checks when it comes to that. So, that’s what we do
together.

ACO Digicomo: They both have to pass on both of our ends before it gets approved.



Code Enforcement Officer Sweeney: So with this one we went over there, she had everything matched
up for animal control and she had everything matched for code enforcement, but | even went a step
further to make a recommendation because of the area that she lives in, she lives closer to a very
isolated desert area and the way she had her nice little set up, the fencing around the little enclosure
she had was kind of big for a snake to go through. So | mentioned because she had little cats like to play
and they like to hide and so she had these little boxes set up, but my concern was that a snake could get
in there and kind of hide in these little crevices and could potentially be a danger to her and her animals.
So | even went a step further, we noticed that she had this chicken wire so | was like as a
recommendation, | would even put it up. She didn’t have to, but she did and she had some wood kind of
down and she had said that she wanted to build later on a further fence, not a the time that we were
there but somewhere in the future and so | had mentioned that even with the snakes that if she could
just set the wood up and she did that; again this was just a recommendation, it wasn’t against code. She
sent us pictures within a week and she had all of this completed so for us, she passed the inspection.

Chairman Sisney: Thank you

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Chairman and members of the board, applicant has submitted a
completed application, all animals have been licensed per municipal code, and all fees have been paid,
and applicant is requesting approval of their special use permit; and with that, we can go proponents
and opponents.

City Attorney Rubin: Well, actually | think that the board members first would have the right to ask
questions if they wish to.

City Clerk Torres handed the sign-in sheets to Chairman Sisney and advised him to call on each person
one by one and then after they have spoken, then we'll ask if there is anyone else that would like to
speak that has not signed up.

Chairman Sisney called for Geneva Pryor to come up to the podium.

Geneva Pryor: Hi, I'm Geneva Pryor, I'm the applicant and | have 7 cats. I've had them; | only had 2 and |
took on another cat that dumped and her kittens. Six of mine would either have been feral; one would
have been a stray, one | got from the pound. | had no intention of getting 7; | have no intention of
getting more. I've had 7 for well over a year; they’ve been under the kennel license and animal control
has been inspecting and has always approved the catitat but the really nice thing this time is when code
enforcement officer, when she came, she realized that | had potentially a snake hazard and nobody had
mentioned it and it hadn’t occurred to me. The next day | was putting up the chicken wire so there’s no
chance that a snake could get into the catitat and immediately corrected the wood thing; the wood
thing is a temporary thing anyway, but | made the corrections immediately because | don’t want any
threat to my animals. They’re confined 100% of the time in my house and in the catitat. | have triple
latching on the door of the catitat; they haven’t been off of my property. | have some neighbors here
who will tell you that they never see them. The catitat is kind of concealed behind the privacy fence and
then there’s also kind of a drape on it, so you don’t see them. They’re all neutered, the males, so they
don’t howl, they don’t make noise, you know, they don’t bother anybody. They get 100% shots,
Leukemia, Rabies always on time. They get vet care; | won’t bat an eye at spending $1000 on a vet bill if
necessary for them. They’re my family and I'd like to keep them. 'm a business owner in town; | have a
home based business, I'm a top rated eBay seller and I’d hate to have to move because you know
they’re my family and | don’t want to have to give them up. They don’t bother anybody, you know and |



believe in trying to fix the problem and not make it worse. | don’t breed animals and | won’t bring in
anymore, | have kind of a smallish house. | don’t want to take up too many peoples times but just to say
that I've always passed the inspections, and if they wanted any little changes, I've always made them
and I'll continue to do that. I'll continue to get inspected and | just don’t think that there’s any reason |
shouldn’t be able to have them because they’re quiet and they bother anybody. Thank you for your
time, | appreciate it. A couple of the people who will come up are neighbors and they can speak as to
whether the cats have ever been any kind of issue. Thank you very much for your time.

City Attorney Rubin: Ms. Pryor, the board might have some questions for you.
Chairman Sisney: Does anyone have any questions?

Vice-Chairman Buhler: No

Member Luchini: How long have you had this number of cats?

Geneva Pryor: It’s a bit over a year; | had the old kennel permit. | took on the mother cat and some of
her kittens. She got dumped at the campground in Williamsburg. And for a time, | thought that | was
gonna be rehoming them but | just couldn’t find homes. And then once | realized that | can’t get homes
and there’s a neighbor that has birds and we didn’t want an issue with the cats going over and killing,
you know, going after the birds or anything. They were out for a time, but then | quickly got them locked
up. It's been, since | had...I had 2 for quite a while, { don’t remember how long | had them but, | probably
had them for 2-3 years. And then | got the other ones from the Williamsburg campground; it’s been well
over a year though. | think that | got the kennel license for them back in July or August of last year. And
they’re ok with being locked up; they don’t mind it. And | love having them locked up where | don’t
worry about coyotes or cars or anything. It’s not on my agenda to secretly let them out; it's my agenda
to keep them safe and secure.

Chairman Sisney: Next we have Susan Stewart

Susan Stewart: | was here for moral support and didn’t know that | had to speak if | signed in. | came in
support of Eva. We own the property that is directly across the street from her entire property on 4™
and I'd just like to say that there’s never been any problem with her cats or anything. | mean, smell, she
takes pristine care of them and the catitat is really nice. It's shaded, it's got toys and | mean she takes
really good care of them.

Chairman Sisney: Ray Dowe

Ray Dowe: I've known Eva ever since we moved back from Roswell 4 years ago. | walk by her house
every day. I've never seen anything detrimental to the cats or to the public or anything. | think she
should have the opportunity to do this. Thank God the ranchers don’t have to go through this.
Chairman Sisney: Thank you. Any questions?

Member Luchini: not for me.

Chairman Sisney: Does anyone else want to speak on the topic? | think we’re good.



City Clerk Torres: So you can close the public hearing and then you can call for a motion unless anybody
else, anybody on the panel has anything else they would like to say.

Chairman Sisney: Ok, if no one else wants to speak we will close the public comments.

City Attorney Rubin: Before the commission actually deliberates, let me just mention something in
general for these hearings. In your packet, there are actually 2 documents that you can use as a guide;
again this matter hasn’t been tested. There’s a Planning and Zoning Commission finds and facts checklist
in your packet, which consists of basically set items that you are to be reviewing, anytime anything
comes before you. A lot of this won't be applicable; this one is pertaining to animals. Also in your packet
is the animal control ordinance; if you look at section 3-8.1, those are for multi animal site permits and
kennel permits. It’s good to have those in mind as requirements that applicants have to comply with and
satisfy you when you vote. | just wanted to get those before you.

Chairman Sisney: Thank you Mr. Rubin.

City Attorney Rubin: At this point you close the public hearing and the commission can deliberate or a
motion can be made.

Chairman Sisney: ok, anymore comments?

Carl McCleskey: Where can the ordinance information be found?
Chairman Sisney: All of this is available on the City website, right?
City Attorney Rubin: Yes, it's part of the packet.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: And it’s all part of the packet that’s published out prior to the meeting, a
week prior to the meeting. But the, | guess, what specifically were you asking?

Carl McCleskey: | just want to know about the noise with the dogs.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: | think when we get to that public hearing maybe we can address some
of those items as we get to those.

City Manager Swingle: Mr. Chairman and member of the board, just a comment that with your special
use permit the criteria that you follow for uses of special permit and kind of following your due
diligence, finding of facts, conclusions. A2, special use permits, shall not be granted in such cases where
the use will result in negative impacts. That’s negative impacts to area residents, neighbors, things of
that nature or to the community; which substantially outweighs the positive impacts for the proposed
use.

City Attorney Rubin: That is very broad wording so that will encompass a lot of the concerns you may
have as to the request or anyone else in the audience.

Chairman Sisney: Ok, if there are no more comments, we’ll close the public comments and is there
anything to be discussed between the board members?



Vice-Chairman Buhler: No, | don’t think so, but | think that you've done a good job though.

Vice-Chairman Buhler made a motion to recommend to the City Commission that we approve Ms.
Pryor’s special use permit. Member Luchini seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken. Motion
carried unanimously.

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 300 Osborne for the
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager:

Chairman Sisney: Next item is a special use permit for 300 Osborne Lane and we have someone that
was on the wrong page, so we need to add it onto this one.

City Clerk Torres: And you wanted to be a proponent or an opponent?
Carl McCleskey: I'm against it.
City Clerk Torres: Against it? Ok.

Chairman Sisney: In case it wasn’t clear before, what this committee does is make a recommendation
and it goes to City council, so whatever we recommend can be changed. Do we have any public
comments?

City Clerk Torres: So this one is for a request for a special use permit at 300 Osborne for the purpose of a
multi animal use permit.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: Chairman and members of the board, applicant has submitted an
application request for 6 dogs located at 300 Osborne Lane. Application has been completed, the
inspection has been completed, and all fees have been paid. Once again, we do have ACO and Jamie
Sweeney and they can tell you what they look for at the inspection.

Animal Control Officer Digicomo: With my findings out on the property, everything was ok. There was
plenty of room for the 6 dogs and they also have a mud room type thing, it’s a doggie door that they can
go into the mud room for shelter and also the dogs do sleep in the house at night so that shouldn’t
cause barking at least during the evening. Everything was ok with me onsite.

Code Enforcement Officer Sweeney: | didn’t see any code violations with the property. It was a huge lot
and the house sits on a very small portion of that. The running room for the dogs is actually bigger than
the house. She did have a boat. | recommended that the trailer needed to be updated. The registration
was expired. That was the only thing that | pointed out. They come and go and the only barking that we
had heard was when we were leaving. They are dogs. They are going to bark when somebody is coming
near their lot, but to us it was not in an aggressive manner. The yard was pretty immaculate with that
many dogs. She keeps it pretty clean. With 6 dogs she’s going to have to be on top of that and it seemed
fine when we did our inspection.

Member Luchini: When do you do an inspection?



Code Enforcement Officer Sweeney: We do an inspection in the front. We haven’t done any renewals
yet so | don’t know if we go out for renewals.

Animal Control Officer Digicomo: Geneva Prior was a renewal, but since we have this new system in
place now everything is kind of new. So once the applicant sends the information to the City Clerk’s
Office, they then in turn send us an email and let us know that they are ready for inspection and we do it
surprisingly in a sense because we don’t want them to be prepared.

Member Luchini: Will there be any subsequent inspections?

Animal Control Officer Digicomo: Every 3 months we go out and inspect on the ACO side whether it is a
multi-animal or kennel permit. We have a spread sheet where we keep track of what is going on when
we do go out there.

City Clerk Torres: And they have to renew their permit each year.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: ACO have you received any complaints that have gone through your
offices regarding the noise or animals barking?

Animal Control Officer Digicomo: | have received a barking dog complaint on those dogs. | believe it was
just one, maybe two.

City Attorney Rubin: | do recommend since this is a contested battershell the opponents and proponents
should be allowed to ask questions of staff.

Chairman Sisney: So, what happens if we approve it and complaints start coming in?

Code Enforcement Officer Sweeney: | think we can site them and when it comes up to the renewal, we
can deny it so if we are getting massive complaints, we can site it within the 3 months for sure, and then
when the renewal comes up, we can deny it then.

Assistant City Manager Alvarez: If you look at the animal code there is a section pertaining to revocation.
It can be revoked if there is justifiable cause.

Chairman Sisney opened the public hearing.
Proponents:

Kameron Gibson: | am the applicant. They are my dogs. Me and my husband moved into that place 6 or
7 months ago. My grandmother was living there. We have 6 dogs. They are all family. We have the mom
and dad and 4 of the puppies that we were never able to re-home. They do bark during the day. There
are noise ordinances from 7am to 10pm that they are allowed to bark. They are dogs. They sleep inside
at night. We have 6 ft fencing up and they have never gotten out. They are up to date on all of their
shots. We take them to the vet, and there are a couple of them who have special diets because of
emergency surgeries and gastral intestinal issues. These dogs are our family. They are all pretty lazy.
They run around the house, and they are inside more than not. They are outside when they are outside
and when people come around the fence they bark. There are a few people who will walk and run a stick



down the fence and get them riled up. There are kids that yell at them when they are on their bikes and
they do get riled up, but they cannot get out. | have 6 ft fencing up on the inside of the fence that is
already around the property.

Member Luchini: Are they spayed and neutered?
Kameron Gibson: They are all fixed, and we do not plan on getting anymore. 6 is enough.

Chairman Sisney: Who is home during the day? If the dogs are going crazy is there anybody to control
the dogs.

Kameron Gibson: | am. | work nights. | leave about 2, and normally my husband is home all the time. He
is an Elk guide. He does guided hunts. He is gone a lot right now, but he doesn’t work so he is normally
there everyday all day. My daughter right now with me working comes home at 3:30 pm and she takes
care of them until I'm back home at midnight.

Opponents:

Bob Signer: | am a member of Desert Springs Lutheran Church. We are directly across the street from
the home in question, and | sympathize with the owner. | am a dog lover too. However, what is
happening from our perspective is that we have Wednesday night services and of course Sunday
morning services. | am the minister at the church right now so | take part in the services. On Wednesday
night we have a service that starts at 5:30 pm and we first noticed the dogs a few weeks ago. |
understand that they moved into the property recently because we have never heard the dogs before,
but on Sunday morning services and the Wednesday night services is what happens is a car drives by
and all dogs come out and start barking. One dog can be heard throughout the neighborhood, but 6
dogs at the same time, we cant hear ourselves in our service. It has turned out to be a major disruption
to both services. The dogs bark at cars. It will be quiet; a car will drive by and the dogs start barking
again. It is random, but very noticeable disruptions to our service and that is our objection to that many
dogs being at a residence in a residential area.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: You have a doggie door and they are allowed to go out whenever they want to?

Kameron Gibson: Except for at night. | lock them in because after 10pm | don’t want them being loud
because there are a lot of people who walk around all hours of the night and when they see people or
cars they bark at them so after 10pm my daughter locks the dog door and they are not allowed back out
until the morning. They then go back out in the morning when she leaves to get on the bus. If they need
to go out and potty at night | will let them out real quick and then they are right back in between those
hours.

John Smith: What Bob said is exactly right, but | would like to say that these two officers here are
outstanding, but they have an impossible job. You can drive down 3" street and | can right 100 tickets if
I had her job with code enforcement. The weeds and stuff like that. The problem we’ve got is when you
call animal control they are not always on duty. | think that there are only two animal control officers in
town and we are shorthanded there and with police officers, and nobody can do anything about it. It
continues on. We've got a situation at 1560 E 6" by where he lives and then we go to church and you've
got barking dogs at the church. | am like everyone else. I've got 3 dogs and a cat so we are animal lovers
and we understand that. We’ve had problems in our area with a dog that got away and got into one of



our dogs and it killed it, but anyway... they later had to put that dog down so we kind of understand the
situation with animals. We are animal lovers, and | have 3 and 1 and that is probably too many 6 to me
doesn’t make any sense. Why do we have to have 6 dogs. Why do | have to have 3, | suppose you can
say the same thing, but mine bark if somebody comes to the door. They don’t bark where | am set up,
and | probably have more traffic where I live, but they don’t bark there so we would just like for you to
consider that. We don’t want to cause anyone any heartache, but we think 6 dogs are too much.

Member Luchini: How long has this been an issue for you?

John Smith: For me at the church? | don’t know? its been a while. | don’t know how long its been? It has
been more than once.

Member Luchini: Do you think months?

John Smith: No, | don’t think so. | don’t know, but we are noticing it more and | don’t know if it's
because maybe there is more, there are 6 now. | don’t know, but it is a problem.

Kameron Gibson: All 6 dogs have been there as long as we’ve lived there and that was since May.

Bob Signer: | would say it was about 5 Sundays ago. We didn’t notice it at first, but for a month and half
or a little bit longer during every service we notice the dogs barking.

Carl McKlesky: My concern is that | have two elderly women by there that are both on oxygen and they
are confined to their beds. One is entirely to her bed and the other one can move around her house a
little bit. They are both short time lifers. They are on hospice. Maybe one expects to live about 3 months
or less and the other one 6 months or less. (To Kameron) “V've kicked out my noisy residents right there
that were barking at your dogs making them bark, and | know that.” | got rid of him and took that out of
the equation right there and we are still having noise issues. She can’t sleep or rest at all. 'm sorry but |
just feel that human life is more important than the dog’s life. | would like to see the two women have
the last few months of their lives in peace and quiet. If you issue this and it goes on and you change it in
a year or so they are both going to be dead. They are never going to see that.

City Clerk Torres: | received an anonymous phone call today saying that they are opposed to this as well
due to the dogs constantly barking. | have received emails as well. City Attorney Rubin how would we
handle that?

City Attorney Rubin: | always like to emphasize live testimony, but of course live testimony is always
preferable to phone calls or emails, for several reasons because if someone is here appearing live then
we can ask questions or there can be cross examination and that is really what the rules contemplate.
Nevertheless, | also pointed out that this is not a formal trial so you can deviate the strict rules and it is
really a matter of the discretion of the Commission if they want to consider emails or phone calls.
However, live testimony is certainly more entitled to more weight than an email or a letter.

The Commission accepted the emails into testimony.
Clerk Torres stated that the emails are opponents in reference to the 403/405 Magnolia item.

Chairman Sisney: ACO what would happen to the dogs if this is not approved?



Animal Control Officer Digicomo: They may have to re-home some to get down to the permitted amount
which is 4 animals.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: That would still be a lot of barking. 4 dogs would be a lot of barking too.
Kameron Gibson: They bark. They're dogs.
Chairman Sisney closed the public hearing.

Chairman Sisney made a motion to recommend to the City Commission to deny the special use
permit. There are too many complaints from the neighbors. Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the
motion. Roll call vote was taken. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit for 403/405 Magnolia,
for the purpose of Community Center Recovery Meetings. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City
Manager:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager: In your packet you have the application for a Special Use Permit
for 403/405 Magnolia, for the purpose of Community Center Recovery Meetings. There are two lots and
the applicant is requesting to use one lot as a parking lot and the other lot has a residence on it that
they would like to turn into a Community Center for Recovery Meetings. They have submitted letter
explaining their request and wishes as well as a map of the area. | have also included a google map of
the area so you can get a good visual.

Chairman Sisney opened the public hearing.

The Commission had concerns that the applicant was not present and questioned if they needed to be
there to proceed with the hearing.

City Manager Swingle: It wouldn’t be a requirement that they be here, but | personally have a lot of
questions on this matter in a residential area that | would really like to get addressed, and if you go
forward with the hearing, and I'm not saying that you shouldn’t, but all of those questions are going to
be unanswered and if they were approved today, it would go to the Commission, and if they don’t come
back at least to the Commission Meeting, | certainly am going to recommend that this be denied
because this is a pretty important issue for a residential area.

Chairman Sisney: Can we table the matter and can we table it and still let the opponents speak.

City Attorney Rubin: | think maybe a combination. You can let the opponents speak since they are here,
and after you hear from them you can recess this matter to the next meeting if you wish to do that.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: | think we should move forward.



Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager: Under the code for special use permits 11-5-6 c it states that
Submission requirements. The application for a special use permit shall be in the format stipulated by
the City. There shall be a comprehensive statement included with each application indicating in detail
the reason for the request, the purpose and proposed use of the property, all improvements to be
made, and a site plan including the following:1.Location of existing and proposed structures including
the dimensions of setbacks;2.Existing and proposed vehicular circulation systems, including parking
areas, storage areas, service areas, loading areas, and major points of access, including street pavement
width and right-of-way; 3.Location and treatment of open spaces including landscaping plan and
schedule;4.Lighting; 5.Signage; A drainage plan, site plan and grading plan shall be required for all
developments exceeding one (1) acre and to all new and all re-development within the C-1 and M-1
Planning and Zoning Districts, to all manufactured home parks, manufactured home subdivisions,
recreational vehicle parks, and to all special and conditional uses in other Districts. For lesser
developments when the designated Zoning Administrator determines said plans to be necessary, the
designated Zoning Administrator shall so inform the applicant prior to accepting an application. it
doesn’t say in here that the applicant has to show up. | always recommend it, but it is not required. They
have submitted all of the necessary paperwork as well as a statement of what they are wanting to do
with the property so my recommendation would be to move forward.

City Attorney Rubin: All proper steps have been taken so | am okay with that.
Proponents:

None.

Opponents:

Rhonda Griego: We moved to T or C two years ago. It is our second home. However, it is turning more
into my husband’s primary home lately, but we are there 15 to 16 days out of the month and the people
who live there across the street are quiet. It is a very quiet neighborhood. If they are going to put
recovery meetings and stuff there, it is going to increase our traffic. | can tell you that we are right on
the corner and people drive extremely fast down Magnolia and on 4" street. That is going to increase
our traffic. We're not there 15 days out of the month so we don’t know what will happen if it is a
recovery center. | have relatives who run a recovery center for teens in Albuquerque and I know a lot of
the things that happen behind the scenes and | don’t want to come back here and deal with damage,
trash, more traffic than what we already see. | don’t want to have to deal with that, and being that
we’re not there we are going to have to put in security cameras so we can see what is happening
because we don’t know. That is a big concern, plus there is an elderly lady who lives across the street on
the opposite corner of us and she is there by herself, and on the other side of her is the church. 1 am
concerned about that as well. We ran into this in Albuquerque as well by our house for a different
situation, but when you say its going to be one thing it eventually turns into something else. So if it is a
community center there are going to be meetings. Will it turn into a recovery home and now people are
staying there. We don’t know. We know what the intention is now | guess, because we have limited
information, but if it is a recovery center we just don’t know what it wifl turn out to be later on.



Orlando Griego: My concern is that | don’t know too much about a recovery center and how much
traffic is going to be there, and like you said they are going to make another parking lot there. | mean, its
on a residential so it should just stay as residential. The people who are going to start this probably don’t
live around there so they are not going to have to deal with it, but we are the people who are going to
live across from it and who are going to have to deal with it if something goes wrong.

Vice-Chairman Buhler: They listed it as a community center and a community center is for everybody,
and that would be everybody who lives around there, and that is not really what it is. It is very strange
that they would not be here to speak on their behalf.

City Clerk Torres read the following email: To whom it may concern, | will not be able to attend the
public hearing on Tuesday, October 11 regarding the special use permit request at 403/405 magnolia. |
have lived in that neighborhood since 1983 it has always been a quiet family-oriented neighborhood. |
do not believe that a residential neighborhood is the place for a recovery meeting center. It will bring
more traffic to the area and unfortunately more prying eyes. We have grandkids that are always playing
outside and we are concerned it may be a safety issue with the different people and traffic in the
neighborhood. Thank you I'd like to remain anonymous.

City Clerk Torres read the following email: SUBJECT: Special Use Permit. My understanding is the owner
of these two lots is asking for a "Special Use Permit" in an established residential area. One lot for a
parking lot and the other lot that has a residential building would be used for a Habitual Recovery
meeting center. We are unable to make the meeting tonight, 10-11-2022, but would appreciate the
following questions to be addressed since we have a home located on Magnolia. 1) Increased traffic,
even though a lot would be cleared for parking (City Lot) it can flow over to the street parking and
residents parking spaces. 2) Regarding the lot that has a residence will the use ONLY be for a dedicated
meeting center? Will the meetings be designated for evening only, day only or both? And how many
meetings? 3) Will it be possible the Residence could be used, once meetings have been established, for
short term living, such as, week or a month? Or could part of the established parking have something
else placed or built on the lot to be of service to the community meetings? 4} Why has a residential area
been chosen for this type of meetings? Being a part-time resident at T or C, we are very knowledgeable
of vacant land that could be purchased for these types of meetings that a small building/mobile home
could be adaptable on and not in an established residential area. We are sure if we had more time to
think about this request, we could survey other residents to see what their concerns or questions are.
Unfortunately, we were in T or C the week the certified letter was sent to us at our primary residence. If
we were able to vote on this Special Use Permit request our Vote would be No. If this request is passed
then it would establish a precedence" to view all requests for Special Use Permits in residential areas.
We strongly feel there are other areas that could be used for this purpose.

Chairman Sisney closed the public hearing.



Vice-Chairman Buhler made a motion to recommend to the City Commission to deny the special use
permit for 403/405 Magnolia, for the purpose of Community Center Recovery Meetings because we
don’t really know anything about it. Member Luchini seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken.

Chris Sisney, Chairman voted nay. He would like to hear more on this item.
Susan Buhler, Vice Chairman voted aye
Esther Luchini, Member voted aye

Motion carried with a 2-1 vote.

d. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment at 719 Palo Verde, Truth or
Consequences. Applicant wishes to combine parcels 3022078506194 & 3022078519194.
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager: The applicants wish to eliminate a lot line separating their two
parcels at 719 Palo Verde. The amendment does not have the affect to significantly alter any of the
utilities, drainage or traffic. In your packet you have the survey that has been submitted showing the
elimination of that lot line. There is also a visual on an assessor parcel map that shows the two
separated parcels that they would like to conjoin as one. The applicants are in the audience if you have
any questions. All adjacent property owners have been notified.

Chairman Sisney opened the public hearing.
Proponents:

Applicants Michael and Linda Sparks: We own two lots. They are almost a half-acre lot and they are
zoned R1 which means that we have a 25ft. setbacks, and including the easement it is 37ft. We are
wanting to install a carport for an RV and for a car hauler and that is the reason for combining the two
lots. You would think with almost a half-acre you would have room, but with the setbacks it makes it
almost impossible. The house takes up almost the entire one lot that is on the corner of Palo Verde and
8" and then the adjacent lot is on the other side. We border the street on two sides which makes it a 37
ft. setback and then on the other two sides it is a 25ft. setback.

Opponents:
None.
Chairman Sisney closed the public hearing.

Chairman Sisney made a motion to recommend approval of the summary plat amendment at 719 Palo
Verde. Vice-Chairman Buhler seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken. Motion carried
unanimously.

5. REPORTS FROM THE BOARD:

Vice-Chairman Buhler: The only thing | have is | think we should all check in when you send us our
packet to make sure that we are coming.



6. REPORTS FROM STAFF:

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager: Anytime that we have a public hearing, they do require
notification depending on type of public hearing we have to either notify the adjacent property owners
within 100ft or 300 ft of the property.

7. ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Sisney made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Member Luchini seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: 1.3

MEETING DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: Multi-Animal Special Use permit for 300 Osborn Lane
DEPARTMENT: Assistant City Manager

DATE SUBMITTED: October 20, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Traci Alvarez

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Traci Alvarez

Summary/Background:

Public Hearing was held at Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting on 10-11-2022. Applicant was present.
Applicable section of draft meeting minutes attached for reference. Applicant has 6 dogs. Completed
application has been received and all animals have been licensed per municipal code and fees paid. Animal
Control and Code Enforcement have completed required site visit. 1 proponent (applicant), 3 opponents, and
phone call received in opposition.

Recommendation:

Planning and Zoning recommendation: Chairman Sisney made a motion to recommend to the City Commission
to deny the special use permit. There are too many complaints from the neighbors. Vice-Chairman Buhler
seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken. Motion carried unanimously.

Attachments:
¢ Planning and Zoning Agenda Packet
e Applicable section of draft P & Z Meeting minutes (refer to I-2 attachment for draft minutes in their
entirety)

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): Yes

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance X Legal [ Other:
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No. i Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
J Approved [] Denied Clother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 10-26-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION ACTION FORM
DATE: 10-11-2022

ITEM: Public Hearing/Discussion/Action —Multi-Animal Special Use Permit for 300 Osborn Lane

BACKGROUND:
Applicant has submitted an application request for 6 dogs. Animal Control and Code Enforcement have
inspected the residence and approved the application request.

Per Ordinance 725

It shall be unlawful for a property owner, tenant, lessee, or authorized resident of said property, to possess or
harbor more than four animals in any combination thereof, three months of age or older on their residential
or business premises without a multi-animal site permit. Any person who operates or proposes to operate a
residential or commercial multi-animal site shall file an application for a permit. All applications shall
undergo a special use permit process. Permits will be reviewed for renewal annually. No more than seven
animals in any combination are allowed for multi-animal permits.

SUPPORT INFORMATION:
Application

Location Map

Ordinance 725

All actions or recommendations by the Planning and Zoning Commission shall be based on Findings
of Facts as to the impacts of the proposal. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall review each of
the above listed factors and accord each factor the necessary weight on a case-by-case basis in making
its determination.

Name of Drafter. Traci Alvarez : Meeting date: 10-11-2022

E-mail: talvarez@torcnm.org Phone: 575-952-0565




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES KENNEL/MULTI-ANIMAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Date: 9'/8 AR ]

Applicant: (Ylpan (91 bsan

Property Address: _ 300 O=d~acne. T o, ¢

Phone Number: Q20 (0X(p (X pR5Bysiness license number (if applicable):

Type of license: Kennel Permit Multi-Animal Permit  Initial License or Renewal
TYPE GENDER | AGE BREED COLOR NAME ary EXP RABIES EXP
LIC# DATE TAG # DATE

E 13 Y unes mx [Geder Dnesta [ 92A | /922 | 0269 /-5

<9 | {Cduie miX |Rage| Losdu |90 |irs 00023z (A Y1323,
9 U leape, Bl RWIHT| Dadd [T 14425 bot33 [F67.5

1 |Beermse mix | 1Sgpie |77 [9-223]000T1q [7-123
L Pytenns o féﬁ% E&M\_.?ﬁ (e8] 720 |7--B

b S S ——

m
24

19 FP [ {Catlit, Bacd<C [EnftltT | Onons @Y7, 74292100008 7003
=

S SR S

Proof of payment, rabies vaccinations, and city animal/business licenses must accompany application

Applicant SignatureM%L

ON SITE INSPECTION (A=Acceptable or U=Unacceptable)

rXLEnclosure/fencing type/gates/latches/pens sufficient to prevent escape/proper confinement.
Adequate habitat space necessary for each animal's movement.

Animal(s) habitat is sanitary, good condition (weatherproofing), ventilated/heated, and accessible.
Animal(s) have access to protection from weather.

Sufficient fresh clean/sanitary potable water and food/sufficient access for each animal.

Property is clean/sanitary and free of hazards/trash/debris and not dangerous to animal(s).
_Property size is adequate for the number of animal(s) allowing for compliance as noted above.
Property has the following conditions that require immediate attention:

N

TN & Cj Ky \) . w7y
A A 7 . ’ ’ A .\ \ QC’D m . ; \\ . ( Trgn, -~
Inspected by Ofﬁce}ﬂ.,Nﬁ}“’\)"\’ QA Neignatore ~ g S AR\ k\)\\us\ &Cj UL IS

Date: \%,c SM’M&'I (_/I/M/ ‘7/3}’/.}\9 :\r)-\‘g;

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Date: ( ) Approved ( ) Disapproved
City Commission Meeting Date: ( )Approved { ) Disapproved
City Planning and Zoning Designated Administrator Signature:




Amanda Forrister

Destiny Mitchell

Mayor Commissioner
Rolf Hechler Shelly Harrelson
Mayor Pro-Tem Commissioner
Merry Jo Fahl ) Bruce Swingle
) 505 Sims St. &

Comumissioner City Manager

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the City of Truth or Consequences Planning & Zoning Commission
will hold a Public Hearing during their regular scheduled meeting on Tuesday, October 11, 2022
to receive input regarding the following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 300 Osborne for the
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit.

The meeting will be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico starting at 4:00 p.m.

Shouid you have any questions regarding this Public Hearing, please contact me at (575) 894-

6675 or by email at aatorres@torcnm.org.

The agenda may be obtained on Friday, October 7, 2022 on the city website calendar at
www.torcnm.org; by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 575-894-6673; or by email to:
torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/ Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish on the following date:
e Sentinel- Friday, September 23, 2022



City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

City: (575) 894-6673 * FAX: (575) 894-7767

Customer |

Name Glenn Gibson
Address 300 Osborne
City TorC

Phone (520)686-0635

State NM ZIP 87901

License

Misc |

Exp. Date

Animal |

Name Shasta
Breed Pyrenees Mix
Color Golden
Vaccinated 11/09/2021

Sex F SIN S

Qty
1 Dog License

Description

Payment |

CASH $5.00
CHECK

Receipt No.

THANK YOU!

Unit Price |
$ 500($

TOTAL| $

Office Use Only:

Date 9/13/2022
Tag No. 939
11/9/2022

TOTAL
5.00

5.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS




City of Truth or Consequences

50